
Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 
City of Winston-Salem 

Board of Commissioners 
12:00 Noon 

Housing Authority of Winston Salem 

Board of Commissioners  

LOCATION:  500 W. Fourth Street, Suite 300, Winston-Salem, NC 
27101 

May 10, 2022 
12:00 noon

1



         
  

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

May 10, 2022 
12:00 P.M. 

 
1. Call to Order – Pledge of Allegiance 

2. Roll Call  

3. Review and Approval of Agenda (May 10, 2022)   

4. Review and Approval of Minutes (April 12, 2022) 

5. Management Reports 
• Executive Director Report 
• Operations Report 

o Housing Choice Voucher 
o Public Housing  
o Nonfederal Housing 

o Drayton Pines, Inc. 
o Plaza 

o Resident Engagement 

6. Resolutions 
• Resolution No. 2176 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial 

Statements (March 2022) 
o (On recommendation of the Finance Committee) 
 

7. Stakeholder Comments 

8. Board Comments 

9. Adjournment

 
 

2



         
 April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Board Member Attendance: 
Chairman Andrew Perkins – Absent 
Vice Chair Betsy Annese- Present 
Commissioner Williams Rose- Present 
Commissioner Alfred Adams- Present  
Commissioner Art Gibel- Present 
Commissioner Felicia Brinson- Absent 
Commissioner Arthur Dark – Present 
Commissioner Kathy Stitts – Present 
Commissioner Vivian Perez Chandler – Present 
 
Staff Presenting: 
Kevin Cheshire, Executive Director 
Kelly Church, VP of Operations 
Nancy Thomas, VP of Finance    
Romonda Gaston, Director of HCV 
Lisa Matthews, Assistant Director of Property Management 
 
1. CALL TO ORDER 

• Board meeting called to order by Vice Chair Annese at 12:00 p.m. 
 

2. ROLL CALL 
• Roll was taken and there was a quorum 

 
3. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

• Consideration to approve the Agenda (April 12, 2022) 
 Motion: Commissioner Gibel 

 Second: Commissioner Stitts 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

 
4. REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

• Consideration to approve the Minutes (March 8, 2022) 
Motion: Commissioner Gibel 
Second: Commissioner Adams 

Roll was called. Unanimous. 
 
5. MANAGEMENT REPORTS 

• Executive Director Report 
**Due to a technical malfunction, there is no recording and, therefore, no verbatim 
transcript available for the first several minutes of the meeting.  During this time, 

 
 

3



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Executive Director, Kevin Cheshire, updated the Board regarding closing on the 
Commons on April 7, 2022 and the new proposed name.  The proposed name - City 
View Village - was determined to be too similar to another development and an 
alternative name will be assigned.  
 
(Cheshire) I'll stop there, Madam Vice Chair, just in case there are comments about that, 
just because I know that's been a project that's been a long time coming. So I'm happy 
to receive any comments. The closing went smoothly. Chairman Perkins and I took care 
of that last week and we already have a waiting list for residents who are interested in 
living out there. So I think it's going to be a really good project. Okay, great. It doesn't 
look like anybody else has any comments. I’ll move on. (Gibel) Kevin, remind us again 
how many units we have out there. (Cheshire) So there are 15 out there. (Gibel) Okay. 
(Cheshire) Yes sir. (Rose) And I have a question too. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Rose) Um, when 
you say we're part of a group that owns it, I don't quite understand what you mean. Are 
we in a partnership or what? What do you mean when you say partnership? (Cheshire) 
No. Great question.  So we own three separate parcels, independently, but it's 
essentially a homeowner's association. I mean, there are bylaws and there are 
covenants that mandate that anyone who owns property as part of that mixed-use 
group is part of this association. Shared maintenance fees, shared landscaping, that type 
of thing. So I noted that just to say, that we could potentially call those residential units, 
you know, whatever, Bill Rose Apartments, but we're trying to refer to them the same 
way that the larger mixed-use development is going to be referred. So City View Village 
was the name that was chosen and we're trying to track that. And so now, that larger 
group of stakeholders who are part of this, what amounts to an ownership association, 
are now trying to come up with a name. (Rose) How many other parties are there? 
(Cheshire) Well, it's going to depend on how quickly those other parcels are sold off. 
Right now, there are really just three; the seller, the United Health Centers and us. 
Down the road, there will be more as other parcels are sold to their intended users. So 
for example, Family Services will be one who will have the daycare and then of course, 
they'll have a vote as well. (Rose) Okay. Thank you. (Cheshire) Yes sir. All right, I'll move 
into Crystal Madam Vice Chair. We did have a really good resident meeting last month. 
The residents were updated on where we are in the process, what the next steps are 
after we get the elevator modernization addressed and we of course received some 
feedback from them about some things they would like to see as part of this Crystal 
Towers renovation. The status of the elevator design was something that we spent a lot 
of time on with the residents and something that I want to bring you all up to speed on. 
We have engaged a design team, Steele Group Architects, to lead that effort, rather 
than interfacing directly with the elevator contracting company. Kone is who we use, 
primarily, for our maintenance and Kone may, in fact, be the group that ends up doing 
this work. But we wanted to hire a design team to lead that effort, because there are 

 
 

4



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

some ancillary components that we've learned are affecting the elevator. So, for 
example, the most recent issue that we had was an electrical one that was triggered by 
a backup in the sanitary sewer system, right? So there was water that essentially leaked 
out and got onto some of those electrical components. So it's, there are some ancillary 
pieces that need to be addressed, rather than us saying to an elevator contracting 
company, “Hey, go modernize this.” We need to make sure that we're addressing those 
other ancillary components as well. We shared that with the residents. So once we've 
got that scope of work developed, which our design team is currently working on, we’ll 
bring that back to you all and we'll bring that back to the residents and we’ll say, “Hey, 
here's what needs to be addressed just to get the elevator modernized and then here's 
what that's going to cost and here's our timetable.” Once we get that resolved, then 
we'll move on to these other things that we know need to be addressed at Crystal 
Towers. Item number three there on the written Executive Director’s Report is Choice 
Neighborhoods. We addressed this a little bit last week. I think, Commissioner Rose, in 
his capacity as the Chair of the Finance Committee, just mentioned that we'd be hearing 
about some additional details regarding the Choice financing gap at today's meeting. So 
I wanted to make sure that I close that loop. You all have heard about the fact that 
we've got a roughly $50 million gap between our known sources and our anticipated 
uses over the course of this five phase project. The most significant need there right, 
that we have to address immediately, is an approximately $8 million gap in Phase II. To 
put that in context, Brown School site is Phase I. That is fully funded. Phase II is the 
eastern portion of Cleveland Avenue Homes. That has an approximately $8 million 
financing gap. The City, as of last night, its Finance Committee voted unanimously to 
fund that gap with City funds. So it has to be taken to full Council on Monday, but it was 
unanimously approved in Finance Committee last night. There were no objections. So 
I’m optimistic that that will sail through Monday and that will allow us to meet our May 
deadline for our Phase II tax credit application. Keeping in mind, that we have a set 
aside from the Governor's office through the Housing Finance Agency for that Phase II 
tax credit allocation. So all of that is really good news. It, of course, begs the question, 
“Okay, that's great. What about Phases III, IV and V?” We had a really productive 
meeting with Representative David Price who chairs the Transportation, Housing and 
Urban Development Subcommittee in Congress. He is the appropriator. He is our State's 
only appropriator in Congress. He came to town, along with Representative Kathy 
Manning, to hear about the project and we identified the fact that we have a substantial 
funding gap that is attributable, almost exclusively, to this unanticipated and 
unprecedented inflation that we have seen in the last two years. Both representatives 
acknowledged that and committed to trying to work with us and other Choice grantees 
to identify some funding to address that gap that has existed from the time the grant 
was awarded until now. And I didn't say that very well, but meaning, it was not a gap 
that we could have planned for pre-grant award. So I'm optimistic that we will find some 

 
 

5



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

funds there and they will work with us to find some funds. First step in that endeavor is 
Kathy Manning's office has some funds that are available for these types of projects and 
we will be submitting an application for that. I know the City has already submitted 
some applications for some of the projects that it is pursuing, but the Housing Authority 
is able to submit an application in its own name and we're going to be doing that as 
well. That is up to $4 million in funding. So I think we're going to try to piecemeal this 
thing, but the good news is, Phase I and Phase II are fully funded and we're going to 
continue to move forward. We do anticipate being able to get Phase I closed in May and 
construction to start shortly thereafter. Commissioner Rose, I know you had mentioned 
that to the to the folks on the Finance Committee call last week. Was there anything 
else that you wanted to note there or anything that I did not cover that you wanted me 
to speak to? (Rose) The only thing that I can think of Kevin, is that David Price is retiring 
this year. So you better get our requests in early. (Cheshire) Yeah, right? So I think that 
was one thing he mentioned on his, sort of farewell tour, was that if there were projects 
in his state that he could support, he wanted to try to do that while he's still able. So I 
think the timing there is good. Thank you for mentioning that. (Gibel) Kevin, this is Art. 
Just to be clear, the $8 million, if that does materialize from the City, is that $8 million, 
does that $8 million reduce our deficit then to $42 million for the other phases? 
(Cheshire) Yes. Yes sir. Very good question. So yes. That, you know, roughly $50 million 
is inclusive of that Phase II gap which appears to have now been closed by the City. So 
that gets us down to, call it $42 million, yes sir. (Gibel) And then, from a timing issue for 
Phase III, when would we need, what's the timing on when we need to show some 
progress on funding for Phase III. Is that a year or two years out? When is that? 
(Cheshire) Yes sir. Exactly one year out. That's a great question. These are on annual 
cycles. We would have to have firm commitments for Phase III financing by May of 
2023. (Gibel) Okay. Thank you. (Cheshire) Yes sir. (Adams) I will jump in here. So what if 
we don't get those commitments? (Cheshire) Yes sir, then we lose that tax credit set 
aside. So the HUD piece, I don't want to say it's a non-issue, Commissioner Adams, but 
HUD has told us, “Look, we understand the issues that you all are dealing with, not just 
in Winston-Salem, but nationally, with respect to the timing of the grant award, 
essentially pre-COVID and then this inflation having hit you before you're able to get 
anything out of the ground.” So HUD is willing to extend these deadlines and to basically 
allow us, I don't want to say as much time as we need, but an indefinite period of time 
to try to cobble together funding. It's not that flexible with respect to the Housing 
Finance Agency set aside. They have given us set asides each year for five years, and so, 
if we miss that 2023 deadline because we don't have firm commitments, we lose that 
tax credit set aside. Now that's not to say we couldn't go compete with other projects 
and be awarded a 9% deal, but it would be much more difficult. The, I guess the bigger 
picture answer to your question, Commissioner Adams, is if we don't find funding for 
this, we don't complete this grant and it just remains open, quite frankly. Like a portion 

 
 

6



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

of Happy Hill and Kimberly Park Terrace did for 20 years. I mean, we've still got you 
know, we've still got Happy Hill that's open because there was sufficient funding to get 
the multifamily phases built, but there was insufficient funding to get the single family 
home phases built. Kimberly Park, we've just now finished. You all know that’s on the 
agenda, Brookside View. That's the final phase of Kimberly Park for a grant that was 
awarded prior to 2000. So the practical implications are, if we don't find funding for this, 
it just sits. You get the phases built that you've got funding for and then you make a 
decision about whether you continue to operate Cleveland Avenue Homes in part or 
whether you continue to vacate it and leave it sitting until you get enough funding 
identified to move forward with the subsequent phases. Needless to say, that's not a 
pretty picture. It's not a decision that I hope we have to face. (Gibel) So Kevin, a couple 
of questions to build on that. What is the financial implications of losing out on those 
tax, what did you call it? (Cheshire) Tax credits. 9% tax credits. (Gibel) 9% tax credits. So 
what would that mean in Phase III financially? (Cheshire) So that's essentially free 
money. So we go out and we have a set aside for these tax credits and then an investor 
buys the credits and it essentially funds, I mean this is not, you know, a hundred percent 
dead on, so don't hold me to this, but it essentially funds 60% of the project. So just by 
virtue of having these tax credits, it's like somebody giving you free money to fund 60% 
of your needed costs. You know, you can borrow the rest or you fund the rest with the 
grant award. So it's a really, really big deal. (Gibel) Wow. And what, what do you think if 
we weren’t able to get it? What's the deficit that we have in Phase III that we need to 
make up in today's dollars? (Cheshire) I have no idea. I'd have to pull it. Grant may 
know. Grant, I don't want to put you on the spot, but do you know that Phase III gap just 
off the top of your head? (Duffield) It's approximately $15 million for Phase III in today’s 
dollars. (Gibel) Okay, thanks. (Rose) Man, I gotta ask, how much of that $15 million 
Grant, was supposed to come from tax credits? (Cheshire) That includes, that assumes 
we will get the tax credit. (Rose) What I'm trying to figure out, is how much, how many 
dollars, how many million is that tax credit? $15 million, $10 million or what? (Cheshire) 
Yeah, it doesn't quite work like that. Let's just, let's just say, let's call it another $8 to 10 
million. Because the tax credit market fluctuates, right? But you know it’s significant, 
that $15 million gap in Phase III that Grant has just told us $15 million, that's going to go 
up to call it $25 million. Commissioner Rose, are you good? (Cheshire) Sorry, I can't find 
anybody today for some reason. Did you have a follow up? (Rose) No, I don't. I'm just 
trying to, when we talk about a $42 million gap and we're not going to get tax credits, I 
didn't know whether the tax credits meant all $42 million or $2 million or what. That's 
what I was trying to get a feel for. (Cheshire) Tax credits are a funding source, you 
know? They're a way to get additional equity into the project. So right now, our two 
single, excuse me, our two sources of equity are federal grant dollars from Choice 
Neighborhoods and tax credit equity, where a tax credit investor comes in and gives you 
cash in exchange for the tax credits to offset tax liability. So those are only two ways to 

 
 

7



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

get equity. Phase II for example, has additional equity coming in from the City now. So 
now, we've got three equity sources, right? You've got tax credit equity, you've got 
Choice funds and you've got City equity. And then we cover the rest with debt. We go 
and we borrow the money and then the proceeds from the apartment community cover 
that debt service. But, because it's affordable housing, you can only take on so much 
debt. (Rose) Okay, thank you. (Cheshire) Yes sir. Thank you. Those are all really good 
questions. Thank you for those. Let me find my place here. Okay, Happy Hill is item 
number four. So Kathy Manning’s office inquired of HUD and basically said, “Hey, 
Housing Authority sent you guys a proposal some months ago and you haven't acted on 
it. Where are you?” HUD did respond back and said essentially, we're still evaluating 
which, okay, that's fine. The new bit of information that I received from HUD, which I've 
noted here, is it they’re now telling me, for the first time, that they think that we're 
going to be obligated to pay them for the land. I never heard that before. The land is 
ours, and so my understanding, to this point was, if we produce the number of 
affordable units that HUD had initially asked us to produce 15 or 20 years ago, then HUD 
would be satisfied and HUD would walk away and they would leave us with all that 
beautiful land that's ready for development with water and sewer and electrical already 
in place. Then we can decide locally, the best use for that land. HUD's now saying, “Well 
wait a minute, we really don't think that that's all you owe us. We sort of consider that 
land to be ours and you're going to somehow need to compensate us for some 
approximation of market value for that land,” which makes all of this a whole lot more 
difficult. So that's bad news, okay? But I've not gotten that from some of the folks who 
are higher up in HUD DC who have also been looking into this project. So I'm not 
convinced that that's going to be the final answer, but I'm passing it along, because it is 
new and it's a problem. So I'll do a hard stop there in case there are comments or 
questions, because Happy Hill, like some of these others I know, are very visible 
projects. We've been trying to move for a long, long time. (Gibel) Kevin, any idea what 
the fair market value of the land is? (Cheshire) No sir. And the way we'd have to 
structure it Commissioner Gibel, is that you'd essentially structure where the developer 
would not be able to be us, but the developer would build a house, let's just make it 
really simple, let's take the affordable restrictions away let's just focus on one lot and 
one house. Let's say it's a third of an acre lot. The builder would go out there, would 
construct a home and then would sell it and then would pay us for the value of the land 
and then HUD would say, “Okay that's great. Whatever the value of that land is, you 
have to hold and you have to produce some subsequent affordable unit down the 
road.” So it would not be as if you'd have to give the money for the land back to HUD. 
That would just be essentially retained. The value of the land would be retained by us, 
the developer would compensate us for the value of the land and then we would retain 
those proceeds for some subsequent development use restricted to affordable housing. 
(Gibel) So that makes it terribly more complicated. (Cheshire) Yes sir. That's exactly 

 
 

8



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

right. Correct. So I don't mean to shortchange anyone else.  Item five, Brookside and 
City View grand opening event. It's just really a placeholder and that was something Vice 
Chair Annese had asked us to put on our radar. We've been looking at May for that 
Brookside grand opening event, just because that final unit still is not 100% complete 
and because we're trying to find a nice time there, weather wise and May seems to fit 
the bill and we're also going to try to shoehorn in that whatever we end up calling City 
View grand opening as well. I don't know that we'll get that in in May, but we're going to 
target that for both of those events. (Annese) Great! (Cheshire) The last item there is 
the May meeting. We had an Executive Committee meeting last week and made the 
decision to go back in-person for full Board meetings, starting in May. So I'm really 
excited about that. I hope the energy will be good. We are going to keep a virtual option 
for those who don't feel comfortable attending the in-person meeting.  So staff will be 
here. Our facilities will be ready in May to welcome the full Board for that full Board 
meeting, but we will also have Zoom available as an option for Board members who 
aren't comfortable physically being present for the full Board meeting. Chairman Perkins 
has delegated authority to the respective Committee Chairs as to what each Committee 
Chair wants to do with respect to in-person meetings or continuing virtual. If those 
decisions have been made with respect to each committee, I don't know about it yet 
and what we talked about last week was let's just kind of see how things go. I believe, 
Commissioner Rose had sort of taken an informal poll of his committee members last 
week and I don't want to speak for him, but my understanding is that that committee 
sort of wanted to continue virtual and just kind of revisit it at some point down the road. 
But Commissioner Rose, I'll defer to you on that. (Rose) That’s the same impression I 
had Kevin. We didn't do any formal vote. (Cheshire) Sure, so, I mean, again, it's up to 
the respective Committee Chairs. I anticipate, just for planning purposes unless I hear 
differently from Commissioner Gibel, I anticipate that everyone should plan to be virtual 
for the Committee meetings in May and then we'll have the full Board meeting in 
person in May with a virtual option and will roll out those details as we get closer to 
those dates. (Gibel) Kevin that's correct, excuse me, correct for Development 
Committee as well. (Cheshire) Okay, thank you for that. So unless there are questions 
Madame Vice Chair, I will conclude my report and I'll turn it over to the Operations team 
for the Housing Reports and I believe Romonda Gaston, who is our Voucher Director, 
normally kicks those off. (Annese) Great. Thank you. 
 

• Operations Report 
o Housing Choice Voucher 

(Gaston) Good afternoon everyone. Can everyone hear me okay? (Dark) Yes. (Gaston) 
Okay. So the Housing Choice Voucher reports can be located on page 34 and 35 of your 
packets, if you're following along on your paper copies. Just a few highlights from the 
report on page 34. As you can see, our vouchers leased for the month is two less than 

 
 

9



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

the vouchers removed for the month. Unfortunately, we're not quite in the direction 
that we want to be in because, of course, we want the vouchers leased for the month to 
be more than those removed from the program. Sometimes it just doesn't work out that 
way for whatever reason. We have to wait on the families to request RTA’s, they have to 
find a unit and so, unfortunately, we really don't have much control over the folks that 
lease up. Because, as you can see, we have 369 families that currently have vouchers 
looking for houses. So as soon as they turn in those Request for Tenancy Approvals, 
we’re submitting them to inspections to try to get these families leased up. We're still 
spending a little bit more than we're receiving each month, which means we're still 
utilizing some of our reserves that we have on hand. And you'll see our number of 
applicants going down, the number of applicants on the waiting list going down, 
because we're continuing to pull and we have started in-person meetings so we're 
pulling those and getting those families in here to try to get them leased up. This month, 
we had 78 abatements which is, of course, the units that failed inspection when we did 
a first inspection and when we went back out for re-inspection they failed again. So at 
that point they go into abatement. On the second report on page 35, I just want to 
highlight the reasons for those ended participations at the bottom. We talked about the 
20. So, two of those were homeownership, four were families that were paying all of 
their rent, five of them were tenant preference - they moved for whatever reason they 
chose to move for, two of them were port outs, which means they went to another 
housing authority with their voucher, two of the families moved without notice, two 
families moved in with other family members, two families were evicted by their 
landlords and then one family passed away. So those were the reasons for the move 
outs, the 20 move-outs that we have. Any questions for me? If there are no questions 
for me, I will turn it over to Lee or Kelly. 
 

o Public Housing 
(Church) Hi. This is Kelly. The Public Housing Report starts on page 37 in your packet, if 
you're following along with the paper copy. I just want to highlight a few items. 
Cleveland Avenue and Piedmont Park are currently where we have most of our vacant 
units. We have had some evictions that have happened in those communities and we 
are turning those units and getting them released over at Piedmont Park. The units at 
Cleveland Avenue, the majority of those vacancies are part of the Phase II for the Choice 
Neighborhood and they will be going offline in PIC shortly to be DEMO units. So you'll 
continue to see those vacancies grow on this report for Cleveland Avenue as we go 
through moving out Phase II residents over there. The next line I wanted to point out is 
the tenant receivables for the fiscal year 21 to 22. You're going to notice that this 
amount has drastically changed since we reported in, let's see, in March, where we 
were doing the January financials. We have changed the way we look at this number. So 
the February numbers actually reflect the change in the accounts receivable since the 
beginning of our fiscal year, while the January numbers were reflecting the numbers 

 
 

10



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

overall. So where you see the numbers actually go into a negative balance, you're going 
to see that at Cleveland Avenue where you see a - $49,000, it just means that AR 
balance has decreased since the beginning of the fiscal year, while a positive number 
indicates that the AR balance has actually increased since the beginning of the fiscal 
year and we thought this would be easier to show the overall changes just associated 
with this fiscal year and not overall throughout our tracking. So we have changed that 
method and you'll see that moving forward. The next two lines for the charges billed 
and the payments collected, we have not changed that at all. So the amounts that are 
charged for February are the same as they were last month. We’re reporting for the 
month of February, whereas the prior report, we were reporting for the month of 
January. For instance, at Piedmont Park you'll see we billed a little over $57,000 and we 
collected a little over $63,000. So the collections were a little bit higher than the 
amounts billed. It's still associated with us collecting back payments on ERAP. So that 
ERAP money is still coming in and we're still seeing that being reflected on our reports. 
And the only other thing I wanted to point out is that our evictions, we are still pursuing 
evictions, but we are trying, really hard, to enter into payment arrangements with 
tenants. We have 52 evictions that are going to be processed for the month of April. 
What we have seen over the past two months is, once we actually filed the evictions, we 
have a mass amount of these individuals come to our office and agree to sign a payment 
arrangement which, in that case, we go ahead and dismiss any eviction and it avoids 
them having an actual padlock. So we're hoping for continued success on working with 
our residents to keep them housed. If you don't have any questions, that's all I have for 
the Public Housing Report. 
  

o Unsubsidized Housing 
o Plaza Apartments and Drayton Pines  

• (Matthews) Good afternoon, this is Lisa. I have the Subsidized Housing Report located 
on page 39 of your packets. Just a few things to highlight. For Drayton Pines we have 
five vacancies in the month of February. Two of those are down units. The other three 
have since been filled. Also, we have in the payments collected for February, you'll 
notice that that is higher than what we had added in receivables and we only had one 
lease termination for non-payment of rent for that month. For Plaza, we had three, I'm 
sorry two vacancies that have since been filled and we were just short of the tenant 
receivable amount in collections for February. And again, we only have one lease 
termination for the month at the Plaza for non-payment of rent. If anyone has any 
questions, I'll be happy to answer those. That concludes my report. Thank you. 
 

o Resident Engagement  
 No report. 

 
6. RESOLUTIONS 

 
 

11



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

Resolution No. 2174 – Resolution Authorizing Approval of Financial Statements 
(February 2022) 
 Motion: Commissioner Rose 
 Second: None Needed 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

(Thomas) We have another new look this month. We’re trying to take the different 
recommendations and requests that people are asking, to put together to try to get the best 
presentation we can. So the change is the last column, the purple column, which is the same 
month in the prior year balances. So we have the green column, which is the current the end 
of February 22 and then the blue column is how we finished our last fiscal year. And then the 
variance, the peach column is between those two and then, just for reference, we have the 
purple column, which is the same month in the prior fiscal year. So you can kind of see if 
there was a big difference between how it was the same time in another year. So our cash is 
still decreased a lot since the end of our fiscal year. And again, those are, you know, we have 
December, January and February, those are cash heavy months for us and then we get the 
capital funds will come in. We’ll have the mixed finance, which is our CMC communities, we 
get payouts on those once a year that should come in, hopefully this month. We already got 
some of it in this month, but hopefully the rest of it will. The capital fund, we don't really ever 
know. That's been anywhere from March to September when we get it. So hopefully we will 
get it in the next month or two and all of those are things that will build or help build our 
cash back up. The prepaid expenses, there's an increase there of $172,000 and that is 
because we paid our once a year maintenance fee for our software system, our Yardi 
software and that's a little over $100,000 a year. So we put that in our prepaid and then 
expense it out 1/12 a month. So that's why that's showing high now and it's got insurance 
payments in there for the year. So that number will continue to go down. On the liabilities, 
the accounts payable and the accrued liabilities. those we're all liabilities we had at the end 
of the fiscal year that have since been paid. If you do look at them compared to the prior 
year, the accounts payable are lower and accrued liabilities are about the same. So those are 
the main items on the Balance Sheet. Go to the Income Statement. Okay, so the Income 
Statement, I've done the same thing. We have the current year, the budget for the current 
year, the variance between those two and then the period to date, October 20 through 
February 21 is in the purple, just for comparison purposes. So you can see the first line item, 
the HUD subsidy and grants, those are below by $1.2 million and that is, the majority of that 
is in the HAP payments for the landlords. As Romonda mentioned, we are, we still have some 
in reserves so we're still paying out more than we're bringing in because they're wanting us 
to spend down our reserves before they increase our funds anymore. So we're working on 
that. The second column, the second line is the HUD admin fee and that also is in the 
vouchers as we've discussed in prior months. So that utilization I think was at, like 77%. So as 
we try to get that higher up that variance should decrease somewhat but, we're you know, 
we're trying to get it closer to 90%. So those are the two main items for the revenue. The 
management fees are a little under budget and that's because the vouchers are under 
budget and the construction revenue is below budget, but that is just the revenue on the 
homes in Brookside View. So that's just timing. Once we finish the last home, that will come 
in so that will be made up. So our total revenue is about 8% below budget and again, the 

 
 

12



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

majority of that is in the Voucher program. The administrative expenses are below budget 
and it's in salaries, benefits, travel, training, court and collection costs. So some of those will 
continue to, at least the variance so far, will maintain. Others may be made up as the year 
goes by. Utilities are over budget, which is about the first time in probably two years that our 
utilities have been over budget and it’s in the gas area. Again, that will probably even out 
through the year, but we just, we budget based on the prior year and then, if the weather's 
not the same, you'll see a variance. You can see last year it was $641,000 and then the 
maintenance expenses are over budget by $104,000. A lot of that is in labor and it's just how 
we allocate our maintenance labor between HAWS properties and FEV properties and so we 
had put a lot more to some of the HAWS properties this year as a result of where the 
maintenance needs are. The construction expense is below budget. Again, that number 
relates to the Brookside View houses. So that's just mainly, a timing thing. The protective 
services expenses are below budget and that's where we had reduced the hours that we 
were paying outside contractors or the off-duty police officers for those services in our 
communities. So the bottom line net income or net loss after depreciation is $1.5 million. Our 
budget was $1.2 million. That's $300,000 higher of a loss than our budget and $312,000 of 
that is in the Voucher program. So with the exception of trying to get the Voucher program 
up to where we need it to be, we're pretty much on par with the rest of our operations. 
That's a quick overview. If anybody has any questions, I'll try to answer those. If not, the 
Dashboard is also in your packet and again, these are numbers we've already discussed. On 
the left hand is the cash, up top and then on the right hand side are the various communities. 
You can see how their numbers prior to depreciation, compared to the budget and compared 
to the average of the last few years and the ones highlighted in red are the ones that are a 
little more concerning. And in Sunrise and Crystal, those are mainly elevator expenses which 
we have a plan to work towards getting that done but it takes some time. Then the first one, 
is the HCV program. Again, that's with the admin fees being lower due to the utilization 
lower. If there are any questions, I'll try to answer them. (Rose) Madame Vice Chair, the 
Finance Committee, heard a presentation on the financials for February in our meeting last 
week and the Finance Committee voted to approve or recommend approval to the Board as 
a whole. 
 
Resolution No. 2175 – Resolution the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem 
(the “Authority”) to Take Such Actions Necessary or Convenient to Facilitate the 
Development of Winston-Salem CNI Phase 1 (the “Project”) 
  Motion: Commissioner Adams 
 Second: Commissioner Gibel 
Roll was called. Unanimous. 

(Cheshire) That wasn't enough of a mouthful, so we felt like we should change screens on you 
right in the middle. (Annese) I actually had written that down, but when Kimberly had it up 
there, you know, initially, I thought, “Oh well, I won't need my handwriting.” (Cheshire) And 
that's actually a nice segue into my first comment. This is not what you would typically see from 
us. This is not our form resolution. Neither Alex nor I drafted this. So the way this works and 
Commissioner Adams can say it a lot better that I can and I'm sure he's been a part of about 
1,000 of these, but we're getting ready to close on Phase I of the Choice grant. That's what all of 

 
 

13



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

this resolution applies to, is exclusively Phase I which we've always called the Brown School site 
okay? Basically, all this resolution is doing, is giving me the authority, without any further action 
from you guys and without having to go get Vice Chair Annese or Chair Perkins to come join me 
at the closing table, just allowing me to sign all the documents that need to be signed to get us 
closed. And so this resolution attempts to recite what all those documents are and then grant 
me that authority. But all of the parties that are involved in this transaction, the Housing Finance 
Agency, HUD, our outside counsel who does these Choice deals routinely, they're based in 
Texas, all of the lenders and all of their respective counsels are on these routine closing calls and 
they've all kind of got to be comfortable with all of this language. And so, what this is, is just a 
document that they've used in the past that everybody signed off on. They've plugged in 
information that is specific to our deal and we've sort of signed off on it and said, “Okay, look 
yeah, we think that this gives us sufficient authority to do what we need to do.” So that's what 
this is. You will see or have already seen, a companion resolution in the FEV packet and let me 
explain kind of some of the structure. The Housing Authority owns this land. And what the 
Housing Authority will be doing is leasing this land to a new company, okay? It's been formed, 
but it only exists in concept. Now that company is made up of a lot of different components, this 
big investor, US Bank, that's buying the tax credits, is going to own the majority 99.99% of this 
new company. That’s how it has to be structured so that the investor can get the tax credits. FEV 
will have an entity, meaning a new LLC that FEV manages, that will go into this new company 
just to make sure that things are compliant and then McCormack Baron, who is our housing 
development partner, will also have an entity in this new company and that McCormack Baron 
entity is going to serve as a General Partner, which means McCormack Baron is really managing 
the day to day and none of that's new. We've talked about that in the past. That's how all five of 
these Choice phases will be structured. And so what this is doing, is saying that the Housing 
Authority can lease this land, long term ground lease, to this new company and that the Housing 
Authority can lend Choice Neighborhood proceeds into the deal. So it's essentially a grant to us 
from HUD and then we're in the position of a lender. So we're going to lend these proceeds in 
on very favorable terms and there is a chance that we do get some of that paid back eventually, 
if there are sufficient cash flows. But that's really not the intent, right? It's a grant to us and then 
we're sort of granting it into the project as free equity, but it's structured as a loan for reasons 
that I'm sure Commissioner Adams can speak to, but I can sort of speak to enough to get myself 
in trouble. But I hope that that is sufficient to kind of lay out what the structure is. Again, the 
intent of the resolution is just to allow me to close Phase I on the same terms that we've always 
talked about. There's a little bit of City money going in, there's a whole lot of Choice 
Neighborhood grant money going in and then there's debt to the tune of about $12 million, I 
think, is what US Bank is putting in. Now in fairness, some of that is in their capacity as the 
equity investor and some of that is in their capacity as a lender. But that's sort of the structure 
and I know that's a lot and I'll do like I always do and sort of put Commissioner Adams on the 
spot and ask him to clean up all of the mistakes that I made and make sure you guys don't think 
I'm lying to you. (Adams) Kevin, you know, sometimes things just can't get cleaned up. I don't 
mean to do that to you, it just seemed appropriate. I mean, this is exactly, this is again, just part 
of papering the transaction and the main thing, is that when Kevin goes into closing, the Board 

 
 

14



                                April 12, 2022 Minutes 

Tuesday May 10, 2022 
Housing Authority of the 

City of Winston-Salem 
Board of Commissioners 

12:00 Noon 

has to authorize and grant him the authority to execute documents and to close the transaction. 
So it is, it is you know, in simplest terms, is part of the papering of the transaction and intended 
to give all parties to the, to this, to our Phase I, Brown School, but to give everybody assurances 
that Kevin and the Housing Authority are moving forward with the blessing of the Board. 
(Cheshire) So I'm happy to, I know I didn't really get into a lot of the details about the structure 
because we've talked about that in the past, but I'm happy to answer questions about any of 
that if you all have those. (Adams) This one Kevin, is truly either through the tax credits loan, it 
is fully funded, or at least, is there is no additional debt or commitments that need to be made 
in order for this transaction to proceed and be completed? (Cheshire) Yes sir. That's absolutely 
correct. And the good news is the way we structured this, we're actually going to get some 
money at closing as part of this ground lease payment. I mean, you all will remember, years ago, 
we bought this property as a strategic investment as part of our effort to revitalize the area and 
in hopes to incentivize HUD to award us this grant. So we sort of bought it not necessarily 
expecting to get our money back. We're not getting all of it back, we are going to get about 
$150,000 at closing and then we're going to get some more money coming annually after the 
property is built, to continue to pay on that ground lease. So again, I mean not the return on 
investment you'd be looking for as a private investor, but pretty good to get some money back 
at closing in addition to getting this project out of the ground. So, Madam Vice Chair, if there 
aren't any other questions, we just need a motion and we will need a second because this 
obviously is, or excuse me, not obviously, this did not come through Committee. 

7. STAKEHOLDER COMMENTS 
None. 
 

8. BOARD COMMENTS 
None. 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion to adjourn 
 Motion: Commissioner Stitts 
 Second: None needed 

Roll was called. Unanimous. 
 

The April 12, 2022 meeting of the Board of Commissioners for the Housing Authority of the City 
of Winston Salem adjourned at 12:53 P.M. 
 
 
Acknowledgment and Adoption of the April 12, 2022 HAWS Board Minutes: 
 
Adopted: ___________________________________ (date) 
 
Signed: ____________________________________ Executive Director (ED) 

 
 

15



 
 
 

Executive Director 
Report 

  

 
 

16



Executive Director Report (May 2022) 

1) The Heights (Formerly the Commons) 
i) Lease-Up Underway 

2) Crystal 
i) Down Elevator Update 

3) Choice 
i) City Council Action 
ii) Relocation 
iii) Phase 1 (Brown School) Construction Start  
iv) Creative Center of North Carolina 

4) Brookside 
a) Scheduling Grand Opening Event 

i) Coordinating with HUD-DC 
ii) Requesting Concurrent Happy Hill Site Visit  

5) La Deara Crest 
a) Rescission of Notices Regarding End of Voucher Participation  

6) Forsyth Futures Data Sharing Agreement 

 
 

17



 
 
 

Development Report 
  

 
 

18



Cr
ys

ta
l T

ow
er

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
62

5 
W

es
t S

ix
th

 (D
ow

nt
ow

n 
Co

re
)

•
20

1 
U

ni
ts

 (E
ld

er
ly

/D
isa

bl
ed

)

•
Li

va
bi

lit
y 

Ch
al

le
ng

es

•
~$

10
M

M
 in

 C
ap

ita
l N

ee
d 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
(S

ig
ni

fic
an

t E
le

va
to

r D
ow

nt
im

e)

•
~$

4.
5M

M
  S

ho
rt

-T
er

m
 (3

 Y
ea

r)
 N

ee
d

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ad

dr
es

s c
ap

ita
l n

ee
d 

ba
ck

lo
g 

an
d 

im
pr

ov
e 

ap
pe

ar
an

ce
, f

un
ct

io
na

lit
y, 

an
d 

liv
ab

ili
ty

 o
f c

om
m

un
ity

St
at

us

•
St

ee
le

 G
ro

up
 c

on
tin

ui
ng

 to
 d

ev
el

op
 

de
sig

n 
an

d 
sc

op
e 

fo
r e

le
va

to
r 

m
od

er
ni

za
tio

n 
an

d 
an

ci
lla

ry
 co

m
po

ne
nt

s

 
 

19



H
ap

py
 H

ill
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
Do

w
nt

ow
n-

Ad
ja

ce
nt

 (s
ou

th
 o

f d
ow

nt
ow

n 
co

re
 n

ea
r O

ld
 S

al
em

)

•
Fo

rm
er

 p
ub

lic
 h

ou
sin

g 
sit

e 
ra

ze
d 

an
d 

re
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

w
ith

 2
00

3 
fe

de
ra

l H
O

PE
 V

I 
gr

an
t (

$1
8M

M
)

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 re

ta
in

s ~
50

 u
nd

ev
el

op
ed

 
lo

ts
 e

nc
um

be
re

d 
by

 H
U

D 
re

st
ric

tio
ns

•
Lo

ts
 w

er
e 

or
ig

in
al

ly
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
fo

r 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
bu

t m
ar

ke
t w

ou
ld

 n
ot

 
su

pp
or

t u
se D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Cr

ea
te

 m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e 
ho

us
in

g 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es

•
Cl

os
e 

HU
D 

gr
an

t

•
Re

ta
in

 c
ul

tu
re

 a
nd

 h
on

or
 si

te
’s 

hi
st

or
y

St
at

us

•
Co

nt
in

ui
ng

 to
 e

ng
ag

e 
w

ith
 H

U
D-

DC
 o

ffi
ce

 
re

ga
rd

in
g 

pr
op

os
al

 a
nd

 o
bl

ig
at

io
n 

to
 re

co
up

 
m

ar
ke

t v
al

ue
 fo

r l
an

d

 
 

20



Th
e 

Co
m

m
on

s
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

ea
st

 W
ar

d 
(<

 1
0 

m
in

ut
es

 fr
om

 
do

w
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 a
t i

nt
er

se
ct

io
n 

of
 O

ld
 

Gr
ee

ns
bo

ro
 a

nd
 R

ei
ds

vi
lle

, n
ea

r A
tk

in
s 

Hi
gh

 S
ch

oo
l)

•
M

ix
ed

-u
se

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t w
ith

 o
n-

sit
e 

he
al

th
 c

lin
ic

, c
ot

ta
ge

 c
ou

rt
, a

nd
 si

ng
le

 
be

dr
oo

m
 e

le
va

to
r b

ui
ld

in
g 

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Ac

qu
ire

 1
5 

ne
w

ly
 re

no
va

te
d 

ap
ar

tm
en

t 
un

its
 (3

 b
ui

ld
in

gs
) a

t a
tt

ra
ct

iv
e 

pr
ic

e 
po

in
t

•
Re

ac
tiv

at
e 

do
rm

an
t a

ffo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

sin
g 

fa
ci

lit
y

•
An

ch
or

 la
rg

er
 re

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t p

ro
je

ct

St
at

us

•
Cl

os
ed

 –
Le

as
e-

U
p 

In
 P

ro
gr

es
s

 
 

21



M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 V
ill

ag
e

O
ve

rv
ie

w

•
7 

ac
re

 si
te

 ju
st

 e
as

t o
f H

ig
hw

ay
 5

2,
 n

ea
r 

U
ni

te
d 

M
et

ro
po

lit
an

 C
hu

rc
h

•
So

ph
ist

ic
at

ed
 m

ix
ed

-u
se

, m
ix

ed
-in

co
m

e 
pr

oj
ec

t

•
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 c

re
at

io
n 

of
 ~

30
0 

re
sid

en
tia

l u
ni

ts

De
ve

lo
pm

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Su

pp
or

t p
riv

at
e 

m
ar

ke
t i

ni
tia

tiv
e 

by
 

at
ta

ch
in

g 
pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 to
 ~

30
 

un
its

•
In

cr
ea

se
 p

ro
po

rt
io

n 
of

 a
ffo

rd
ab

le
 u

ni
ts

St
at

us

•
Pr

oj
ec

t u
nd

er
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

•
Pr

oj
ec

t-
ba

se
d 

vo
uc

he
rs

 w
ill

 b
e 

at
ta

ch
ed

 
 

22



Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
O

ve
rv

ie
w

•
N

or
th

 o
f d

ow
nt

ow
n 

co
re

 (W
ils

on
 Te

rr
ac

e 
an

d 
M

cD
an

ie
ls 

St
re

et
)

•
17

 u
ni

t n
ew

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
•

Re
nt

al
 u

ni
ts

 w
ill

 b
e 

co
nv

er
te

d 
to

 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p
•

Fi
na

l p
ha

se
 o

f K
im

be
rly

 P
ar

k 
Te

rr
ac

e 
HO

PE
 

VI
 g

ra
nt

•
Ho

us
in

g 
Au

th
or

ity
 se

rv
in

g 
as

 b
ot

h 
de

ve
lo

pe
r 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l c

on
tr

ac
to

r
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t G

oa
ls

•
Pr

ov
id

e 
ho

m
eo

w
ne

rs
hi

p 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 fo

r 
pu

bl
ic

 h
ou

sin
g 

re
sid

en
ts

•
Sa

tis
fy

 re
m

ai
ni

ng
 g

ra
nt

 o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

•
St

ab
ili

ze
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d

St
at

us
•

Pr
oj

ec
t c

om
pl

et
e 

pe
nd

in
g 

fin
al

 in
sp

ec
t o

f 
fin

al
 u

ni
t

•
Pr

ep
ar

in
g 

su
bm

iss
io

n 
to

 H
U

D 
to

 b
ei

ng
 g

ra
nt

 
cl

os
e-

ou
t p

ro
ce

ss

 
 

23



 
 
 

CNI Report 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

24



HAWS Development Committee
Choice Neighborhood Initiative Summary

April 2022

Sept 21 Oct 21 Nov 21  Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul  22 Aug 22

Phase I – Brown School Site

Project Schedules

Design Drawings 
Complete

Site Plan Approval

Enviro Remediation
Site Prep

Permitting

HUD Closing Approval

Const. Costs
Finalized

Sub Contractor 
Pkgs Released

Vertical Construction
Begins

Phase II – Cleveland Avenue Homes site 

Sept 21 Oct 21 Nov 21  Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Apr 22 May 22 Jun 22 Jul  22 Aug 22

TPV Allocation 
Received

Demo Plan 
Developed

Pre‐Demo 
Buildings Survey

Tax Credit App
Prepared

Tax Credit App
Submitted

Phase II Relocation Begins

Environmental Work
Begins

Demolition Begins

Site Plan
Approved

Housing
I. Phase I HUD Closing Approvals in process.

II. Real Estate and Project Funding Closing documents drafted.

III. City approval of supplemental gap funding for Phase II.

IV. Federal Earmark Funding application to Rep. Manning’s Office.

Neighborhood
I. City completing CCI Plan finalization.

II. Cultural Asset Mapping project underway.

III. Proposed Critical Community Improvements Under Review

a) Blight Elimination; Demolition; Façade Improvements (residential & commercial)

b) Community Placemaking

c) Workforce Development

d) Healthcare and Healthy Foods

People
I. 230 CAH families Engaged by USI.  94% enrolled in Case Mgmt

II. First Relocation cohort of Residents identified and prepped for May (13 families).

III. Second Relocation cohort of Residents in preparation process for June.

Job/Career Fair (3/30) and Spring Meet & Greet (4/13) at Cleveland Avenue Homes

Demo App 
Approved

 
 

25



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 A

:  
36

 M
on

th
 P

ro
jec

t S
ch

ed
ule

 /
 F

or
eca

st

20
20

20
21

20
22

20
23

O
ct

-D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

A
pr

M
ay

Ju
n

Ju
l

A
ug

Se
p

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
 

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Si
te

 P
re

p 
/ 

D
em

o

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

 

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>
>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Pr
ed

ev
elo

pm
en

t
>>

Fi
sc

al 
D

ev
elo

pm
en

t 
>>

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
>>

Si
te

 P
re

p/
D

em
o

>>

Co
ns

tru
ct

io
n

>>

O
pe

ra
tio

ns
>>

Ph
as

e 
1 

 B
ro

w
n 

Sc
ho

ol
  S

ite

Ph
as

e 
II

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 1

Ph
as

e 
II

I  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 2

Ph
as

e 
IV

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 3

Ph
as

e 
V

  
Cl

ev
ela

nd
 A

ve
 

H
om

es
 4

 
 

26



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

Ch
oi

ce
 N

eig
hb

or
ho

od
 In

iti
at

iv
e 

Bu
dg

et
 (H

U
D

 fu
nd

s o
nl

y)
Re

po
rti

ng
 P

er
io

d:
 

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
H

ou
sin

g 
Pl

an
18

,9
03

,0
00

   
   

   
   

  
Re

lo
ca

tio
n

59
7,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
A

dm
in

ist
ra

tio
n

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
30

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

$ 
   

   
 

CN
I B

ud
ge

t &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
4,

50
0,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
93

6,
37

4
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

3,
56

3,
62

6
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
21

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

4,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
59

7,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

1,
50

0,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

29
7,

34
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

20
2,

66
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

20
%

A
pr

il 
20

22

Pe
op

le 
Pl

an
15

%

N
eig

hb
or

ho
od

 P
lan

15
%

H
ou

sin
g 

Pl
an

63
%

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
2%

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n
5%

CN
I B

ud
ge

t

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Pe
op

le
 P

lan
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
Pl

an
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

 1
,6

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

A
dm

in
ist

ra
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 -
 1

00
,0

00
 2

00
,0

00
 3

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 5

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 7

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Re
lo

ca
tio

n 
Se

rv
ic

es
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
 

27



A
tta

ch
me

nt
 B

 - 
Pr

oje
ct 

Fi
sca

l R
evi

ew

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

Re
po

rti
ng

 P
er

io
d:

 A
pr

il 
20

22

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
6,

44
4,

86
2

   
   

   
   

   
 

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
2,

01
2,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
9,

25
2,

13
8

   
   

   
   

   
 

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

1,
19

4,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 18
,9

03
,0

00
$ 

   
   

   
  

CN
I H

ou
sin

g 
Bu

dg
et

 &
 E

xp
en

se
s b

y 
A

re
a

Fe
es

 a
nd

 C
os

ts To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

6,
44

4,
86

2
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

65
1,

57
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
5,

79
3,

28
4

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

10
%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

2,
01

2,
00

0
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
E

xp
en

de
d 

to
 D

at
e

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

Bu
dg

et
 R

em
ain

in
g

9,
25

2,
13

8
   

   
   

   
   

 
%

 E
xp

en
de

d
0%

D
em

ol
iti

on
To

ta
l B

ud
ge

t
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g
1,

19
4,

00
0

   
   

   
   

   
 

%
 E

xp
en

de
d

0%

Fe
es

 &
 C

os
ts

:
34

%

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

:
11

%

D
w

ell
in

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

:
49

%

D
em

ol
iti

on
:

6%
CN

I H
ou

sin
g 

Bu
dg

et

 -
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,0

00
,0

00
 3

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 5

,0
00

,0
00

 6
,0

00
,0

00
 7

,0
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

H
ou

sin
g 

Fe
es

 an
d 

Co
st

s B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 5

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,5

00
,0

00
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 2
,5

00
,0

00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

Si
te

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

,0
00

,0
00

 4
,0

00
,0

00
 6

,0
00

,0
00

 8
,0

00
,0

00
 1

0,
00

0,
00

0

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
w

el
lin

g 
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 B
ud

ge
t &

 S
pe

nd
 

 -
 2

00
,0

00
 4

00
,0

00
 6

00
,0

00
 8

00
,0

00
 1

,0
00

,0
00

 1
,2

00
,0

00
 1

,4
00

,0
00

To
ta

l B
ud

ge
t

E
xp

en
de

d 
to

 D
at

e
Bu

dg
et

 R
em

ain
in

g

D
em

ol
iti

on
 B

ud
ge

t &
 S

pe
nd

 

 
 

28



 
 
 

HCV Report 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 

29



I. 
   

Vo
uc

he
r U

ni
t U

til
iz

at
io

n
Cu

rr
en

t
M

ax
im

um
Pe

rc
en

t 
Ut

ili
ze

d
Ta

rg
et

NC
 A

ve
ra

ge
 a

s 
of

 2
/2

8/
20

22
To

ta
l V

ou
ch

er
s L

ea
se

d 
- S

EM
AP

 in
di

ca
to

r #
13

34
34

44
54

77
%

>9
0%

84
.0

9%
To

ta
l V

ou
ch

er
s I

ss
ue

d 
fo

r t
he

 m
on

th
 

10
7

To
ta

l V
ou

ch
er

 L
ea

se
d 

fo
r t

he
 m

on
th

28
To

ta
l V

ou
ch

er
s R

em
ov

ed
 fr

om
 th

e 
Pr

og
ra

m
22

Vo
uc

he
rs

 Is
su

ed
 b

ut
 n

ot
 le

as
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

st
re

et
 

33
8

Pr
oj

ec
t-B

as
ed

 V
ou

ch
er

s (
Cu

rr
en

tly
 in

 P
la

ce
)

34
7

37
1

94
%

94
.0

0%
 Sp

ec
ia

l P
ro

gr
am

s
72

23
9

30
%

M
ai

ns
tr

ea
m

63
27

8
23

%
58

.8
3%

VA
SH

98
14

4
68

%
75

.8
1%

EH
V

5
31

16
%

12
.1

1%

II.
   

Vo
uc

he
r B

ud
ge

t U
til

iz
at

io
n

M
on

th
ly

 
$1

,9
11

,0
95

$1
,8

34
,4

37
10

4%
Av

er
ag

e 
M

on
th

ly
 H

AP
$5

57

III
.  

 O
th

er
 S

EM
AP

 In
di

ca
to

rs
 In

 P
IC

PI
C 

Re
po

rt
in

g 
Ra

te
98

.7
1%

>9
4%

 T
im

el
y 

Re
-e

xa
m

in
at

io
ns

99
%

>9
5%

 C
or

re
ct

 R
en

t C
al

cu
la

tio
ns

10
0%

>9
7%

 P
re

-C
on

tr
ac

t H
Q

S 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

10
0%

>9
7%

An
nu

al
 H

Q
S 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
91

%
>9

5%
Fa

m
ily

 S
el

f-S
uf

fic
ie

nc
y

   
   

   
   

 E
nr

ol
lm

en
t:#

 o
f P

ar
tic

ip
an

ts
65

   
   

   
   

 P
er

ce
nt

 w
ith

 E
sc

ro
w

 A
cc

co
un

ts
61

%

IV
.  

 H
CV

 W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

N
um

be
r o

f A
pp

lic
an

ts
 A

w
ai

tin
g 

Vo
uc

he
r I

ss
ua

nc
e

23
61

1
2

3
4

5
6

7
8

V.
   

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 

$2
4,

15
0

$2
7,

60
0

$3
1,

05
0

$3
4,

45
0

$3
7,

25
0

$4
0,

40
0

$4
2,

75
0

$4
5,

50
0

U
ni

ts
 In

sp
ec

te
d 

60
8

Pa
ss

ed
 (1

st
 In

sp
ec

tio
ns

)
33

7
Fa

ile
d

27
1

Pa
ss

ed
 a

fte
r r

e-
in

sp
ec

tio
n 

18
4

0
1

2
3

4
$6

23
$6

64
$8

08
$1

,0
75

$1
,2

49
N

um
be

r o
f L

an
dl

or
ds

 re
ce

iv
in

g 
HA

P
70

6
Ab

at
em

en
ts

93

Ho
us

in
g 

Ch
oi

ce
 V

ou
ch

er
 P

ro
gr

am
 R

ep
or

t
M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 

HU
D 

In
co

m
e 

Li
m

its
 - 

by
 h

ou
se

ho
ld

 si
ze

 a
s o

f  
04

/0
1/

20
21

HU
D 

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t R

en
ts

 - 
by

 u
ni

t b
ed

ro
om

 si
ze

 a
s o

f  
10

/0
1/

20
21

 
 

30



 

93
.3

5

91
.5

8
91

.8
8

90
.8

9

88
.2

3
87

.1
4

85
.3

5
87

.2
87

.0
5

85
.9

7

91
.1

6

93
.5

6

10
4.

18

78
.7

6
78

.4
9

78
.2

2
78

.5
6

79
.3

2
78

.6
9

78
.3

6
78

.0
0

77
.6

2
77

.3
5

77
.3

9
77

.2
1

77
.1

M
ar

-2
1

A
pr

-2
1

M
ay

-2
1

Ju
n-

21
Ju

l-2
1

A
ug

-2
1

Se
p-

21
O

ct
-2

1
N

ov
-2

1
D

ec
-2

1
Ja

n-
22

Fe
b-

22
M

ar
-2

2

PERCENTAGE 

H
C

V
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 L
ea

si
ng

 U
til

iz
at

io
n 

%
 B

ud
ge

t U
til

iza
tio

n
%

 L
ea

sin
g 

Ut
ili

za
tio

n

 
 

31



 

 

 

 

12

17

12 12
10

8

3

17

14

20

13

16

2828

34

29

34
32

28

31

23 23

16

20
22 22

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

HCV Voucher Utilization 

Vouchers Leased End of Participation

12 11 19 21 25 28

65

41
50

95

59 56

107

132 136 139 148
169

200
220

249

289

327 337

369

338

Mar-21 Apr-21 May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

HCV Issuance  
Vouchers issued Vouchers on the Street

 
 

32



 
 
 

Public Housing 
 
 
  

 
 

33



Pi
ed

m
on

t P
ar

k
C

le
ve

la
nd

 A
ve

Su
nr

is
e 

To
we

rs
C

ry
st

al
 T

ow
er

s
H

ea
ly

 T
ow

er
s

To
wn

vi
ew

 
St

on
ey

 G
le

nn
Th

e 
O

ak
s a

t T
en

th
C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n
B

ro
ok

si
de

 V
ie

w
To

ta
ls

Re
po

rti
ng

 M
on

th
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2
M

ar
-2

2

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 M

an
ag

em
en

t O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 R

at
e

92
.0

8%
95

.4
9%

97
.9

5%
97

.5
1%

98
.1

0%
98

.0
0%

98
.0

0%
10

0.
00

%
96

.6
7%

93
.3

3%
96

.1
9%

N
um

be
r o

f U
ni

ts
24

0
24

4
19

5
20

1
10

5
50

50
50

30
15

11
80

Un
its

 O
ffl

in
e

2
14

0
0

1
1

2
0

0
1

21

M
ov

e 
In

s 
3

4
6

7
3

0
2

2
0

1
28

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

11
6

4
10

2
1

1
0

1
0

36

V
ac

an
ci

es
19

11
4

5
2

1
1

0
1

1
45

# 
of

 A
pp

lic
an

ts 
Pu

lle
d

20
23

4
49

6
5

5
0

2
2

11
6

Te
na

nt
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
 a

s o
f F

Y
 2

02
1-

20
22

-$
44

,2
81

-$
73

,6
19

$4
25

$8
,1

92
$1

4,
31

1
-$

5,
18

5
$3

,7
10

-$
1,

45
2

-$
2,

40
6

-$
10

,6
24

-$
11

0,
93

1

Ch
ar

ge
s B

ill
ed

 
$5

4,
10

9
$5

8,
20

1
$3

7,
93

8
$4

6,
76

0
$2

9,
93

0
$1

2,
16

9
$1

2,
35

5
$1

6,
42

7
$9

,3
13

$5
,7

71
$2

82
,9

73

Pa
ym

en
ts 

Co
lle

ct
ed

 
$6

5,
85

4
$6

2,
32

8
$3

3,
57

3
$4

9,
90

9
$2

7,
16

9
$2

3,
43

7
$8

,2
98

$1
2,

27
0

$9
,1

90
$9

,5
55

$3
01

,5
83

# 
Re

ce
rti

fic
at

io
ns

 D
ue

1
14

24
23

7
2

2
5

6
1

85

# 
Re

ce
rti

fic
at

io
ns

 C
om

pl
et

ed
1

11
24

23
7

2
2

5
6

1
82

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

57
04

47
84

18
60

32
5

16
11

54
71

57
62

79
80

82
62

54
8

42
,3

07
Le

as
e 

V
io

la
tio

ns
# 

of
 L

at
e 

Pa
ym

en
t N

ot
ic

es
17

5
12

2
18

8
60

16
19

7
10

9
6

61
2

# 
of

 Ju
di

ci
al

 e
vic

tio
ns

 F
ile

d 
in

 C
ou

rt 
(N

on
-P

ay
m

en
t)

7
15

14
7

0
0

0
0

1
0

44
#o

f T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 (O

th
er

 th
an

 N
on

-P
ay

m
en

t)
0

0
0

5
0

0
0

0
0

0
5

# 
of

 Ju
di

ci
al

 E
vic

tio
ns

 F
ile

d 
in

 C
ou

rt 
(O

th
er

 th
an

 N
on

-P
ay

m
en

t)
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

Se
cu

ri
ty

 

# 
of

 In
ci

de
nt

s R
ep

or
te

d 
(W

SP
D

)
30

44
25

51
1

14
4

2
1

0
17

2

# 
of

 V
io

le
nt

/D
ru

g 
Re

po
rts

3
8

1
2

0
0

0
0

0
0

14
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

# 
of

 R
ou

tin
e 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s R
ec

ei
ve

d
12

6
16

9
14

2
11

3
75

39
22

20
5

3
71

4

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s R
ec

ei
ve

d
68

11
1

7
27

15
15

8
4

4
2

26
1

# 
of

 R
ou

nt
in

e 
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s C

om
pl

et
ed

12
4

16
9

14
2

11
3

75
39

22
20

5
3

71
2

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s C
om

pl
et

ed
 

68
11

1
7

27
15

15
8

3
4

2
26

0

Pu
bl

ic
 H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
or

t

 
 

34



 
 
 
Unsubsidized Housing 

 
  

 
 

35



D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es
P

la
za

 
Im

pe
ria

l O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 

O
cc

up
an

cy
 R

at
e

91
%

96
%

N
um

be
r o

f U
ni

ts
44

77

M
ov

e 
In

s 
1

1

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

2
2

V
ac

an
ci

es
4

3

# 
of

 A
pp

lic
an

ts
 P

ul
le

d
1

1

Te
na

nt
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
-$

7,
83

6
-$

8,
58

4

C
ha

rg
es

 B
ill

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
$2

7,
95

0
$3

2,
91

5

P
ay

m
en

ts
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 in
 M

ar
ch

$2
5,

45
9

$3
1,

18
7

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

2
9

Le
as

e 
V

io
la

tio
ns

# 
of

 L
at

e 
P

ay
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
9

14
#o

f T
er

m
in

at
io

n 
N

ot
ic

es
 (O

th
er

 th
an

 N
on

-P
ay

m
en

t)
0

0
# 

of
 J

ud
ic

ia
l e

vi
ct

io
ns

 F
ile

d 
in

 C
ou

rt 
(N

on
-P

ay
m

en
t)

1
4

# 
of

 J
ud

ic
ia

l E
vi

ct
io

ns
 F

ile
d 

in
 C

ou
rt 

(O
th

er
)

0
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 
# 

of
 In

ci
de

nt
s 

R
ep

or
ts

2
8

# 
of

 V
io

le
nt

/D
ru

g 
R

ep
or

ts
0

5

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

# 
of

 R
ou

tin
e 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

24
57

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

4
14

# 
of

 R
ou

nt
in

e 
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
24

53

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
4

14

U
ns

ub
si

di
ze

d 
H

ou
si

ng
 R

ep
or

t
M

ar
ch

 2
02

2 

 
 

36



Fa
irv

ie
w

 L
an

di
ng

B
et

hl
eh

em
 P

oi
nt

e
Fe

v 
H

ou
se

s 
(1

7t
h)

Im
pe

ria
l O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
O

cc
up

an
cy

 R
at

e
93

%
10

0%
67

%

N
um

be
r o

f U
ni

ts
67

12
3

M
ov

e 
In

s 
1

0
0

M
ov

e 
O

ut
s

4
0

0

V
ac

an
ci

es
5

0
1

# 
of

 A
pp

lic
an

ts
 P

ul
le

d
1

0
1

Te
na

nt
 R

ec
ei

va
bl

es
-$

29
,7

38
-$

1,
94

2
-$

54
0

C
ha

rg
es

 B
ill

ed
 in

 M
ar

ch
$3

6,
77

9
$6

,0
10

$1
,0

50

P
ay

m
en

ts
 C

ol
le

ct
ed

 in
 M

ar
ch

$2
8,

19
7

$7
,6

04
$8

50

W
ai

tin
g 

Li
st

9
2

0

Le
as

e 
V

io
la

tio
ns

# 
of

 L
at

e 
P

ay
m

en
t N

ot
ic

es
18

2
1

#o
f T

er
m

in
at

io
n 

N
ot

ic
es

 (O
th

er
 th

an
 N

on
-P

ay
m

en
t)

0
0

0
# 

of
 J

ud
ic

ia
l e

vi
ct

io
ns

 F
ile

d 
in

 C
ou

rt 
(N

on
-P

ay
m

en
t)

1
0

0
# 

of
 J

ud
ic

ia
l E

vi
ct

io
ns

 F
ile

d 
in

 C
ou

rt 
(O

th
er

)
0

0
0

S
ec

ur
ity

 
# 

of
 In

ci
de

nt
s 

R
ep

or
ts

8
7

0

# 
of

 V
io

le
nt

/D
ru

g 
R

ep
or

ts
2

1
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

# 
of

 R
ou

tin
e 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

35
16

8

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
R

ec
ei

ve
d

6
0

0

# 
of

 R
ou

nt
in

e 
W

or
k 

O
rd

er
s 

C
om

pl
et

ed
34

16
8

# 
of

 E
m

er
ge

nc
y 

W
or

k 
O

rd
er

s 
C

om
pl

et
ed

 
6

6
6

FE
V

 H
ou

si
ng

 R
ep

or
t

M
ar

ch
 2

02
2

 
 

37



 
 

 
Resident Engagement 

 
 
 
  
 

 
 

38



A
rt

h
u

r 
&

 M
ar

ie
 K

in
g
 B

u
il

d
in

g

9
0

1
 C

le
v

el
an

d
 A

v
en

u
e

W
in

st
o
n

-S
al

em
, 

N
C

 2
7

1
0

5

Sa
tu

rd
ay

, 
Ju

n
e 

1
1

, 2
0

2
2

1
1

:0
0

 A
M

 –
3

:0
0

 P
M

H
U

D
.g

o
v/

St
ro

n
g
Fa

m
il

ie
s

1

St
ro

ng
 F

am
ilie

s 
In

iti
at

iv
e

Em
po

w
er

in
g 

Fa
th

er
s,

 M
ot

he
rs

, a
nd

 C
hi

ld
re

n

 
 

39



H
U

D
.g

o
v/

St
ro

n
g
Fa

m
il

ie
s

2

St
ro

n
g
 

Fa
m

il
ie

s 

2
0

2
1

 
 

40



2
0
2
2
 G

ra
d

u
at

es
ST

U
D

E
N

T
SC

H
O

O
L

P
L
A

N
S

N
at

h
an

 C
le

m
m

o
n

s 
R

.J
. R

ey
n

o
ld

s 
  

  
M

ar
in

es

M
ck

en
z
ie

 B
la

ck
b

u
rn

 
W

es
t 

Fo
rs

yt
h

 
Fo

rs
yt

h
 T

ec
h

Je
an

 S
an

ch
ez

 S
an

ta
n

a 
 

R
.J

. 
R

ey
n

o
ld

s 
Fo

rs
yt

h
 T

ec
h

T
ia

rr
a 

N
ic

h
o
ls

 
R

.J
. R

ey
n

o
ld

s
Fo

rs
yt

h
 T

ec
h

T
an

is
h

a 
H

o
p

k
in

s 
Q

u
al

it
y 

Ed
u

ca
ti

o
n

 A
ca

d
em

y
T

B
A

R
am

at
o
u

la
ye

 M
al

l 
N

o
rt

h
 F

o
rs

yt
h

 
T

B
A

T
ar

re
ll

 S
im

p
so

n
 

C
ar

ve
r

Fo
rs

yt
h

 T
ec

h

St
u

d
e
n

t 
C

o
m

m
e
n

ta
ry

:

M
s.

 R
a

m
a

to
u

la
ye

 M
a

ll

3

 
 

41



E
R

A
P
 I

m
p

ac
t

ER
A

P
 A

p
ri

l 
2

0
2

1
 –

A
p

ri
l 

2
0

2
2

 

$
4

6
5

,0
0

0
+

A
d

d
it

io
n

a
l 

E
R

A
P

 A
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 S
es

si
o
n

s:

Su
n

ri
se

 5
-1

2
-2

2
 @

1
0

:0
0

A
.M

. 

C
ry

st
al

 T
o
w

er
s 

5
-1

8
-2

2
 @

 9
:0

0
A

.M
.

P
ie

d
m

o
n

t 
P
ar

k
 5

-2
6

-2
2

 @
 1

0
:0

0
A

.M
.

H
U

D
.g

o
v/

St
ro

n
g
Fa

m
il

ie
s

4

 
 

42



R
E
SI

D
E
N

T
 C

O
U

N
C

IL

•
Pi

ed
m

o
n

t 
Pa

rk
M

ay
 1

1
th

@
 1

1
:0

0
 A

.M
.

•
O

ak
s 

at
 T

en
th

 
M

ay
 1

7
th

@
 1

1
:0

0
 A

.M
.

•
St

o
n

ey
 G

le
n

n
 

M
ay

 1
7

th
@

  
 5

:3
0
 P

.M
.

•
C

ry
st

al
 T

o
w

er
s 

M
ay

 1
8

th
@

  
 2

:0
0
 P

.M
.

•
Su

n
ri

se
 T

o
w

er
s

M
ay

 2
4

th
@

  
 2

:0
0
 P

.M
.

5

 
 

43



 
 

Resolutions 

 
 

44



RESOLUTION NO. 2176  
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING APPROVAL OF THE  

MARCH 31, 2022 FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 
 

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the City of Winston-Salem (the " Authority") operates 

on a Fiscal Year ending September 30; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Authority prepares unaudited Financial Statements monthly, as mandated by 

the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development; and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements dated March 31, 2022, were submitted to the 

Board of Commissioners for review; and 

 

WHEREAS, the unaudited Financial Statements attached and referenced herein is a 

permanent record and will continue to be maintained in the Authority's permanent files. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Housing Authority of the City of 

Winston-Salem Board of Commissioners hereby accepts the unaudited Financial 

Statements dated March 31, 2022. 

 

 

ADOPTED:  (Date) 

 
 

SIGNED:    

(Secretary/Chief Executive officer) 

 
 

45



 

Housing Authority of Winston-Salem 
Financial Highlights 

March 31, 2022 
 

 
Consolidated Statements  
 
As of March 31, 2022, the total assets of the Authority were $43,819,453 while total liabilities were 
$10,617,022.  The current ratio (current assets of $7,164,210 divided by current liabilities of 
$1,488,505 was 4.81.  
 
Net loss excluding Housing Assistance Payments (HAP) and receipts is ($1,534,695). There was 
negative cash flow excluding HAP payments and receipts of ($454,917). The net loss prior to 
depreciation, extraordinary items and forgiveness of debt but inclusive of HAP income and expense 
was ($601,374). There was a consolidated net loss of ($1,827,536). This included depreciation of 
$1,226,162. Cash flow decreased by ($747,758) including HAP receipts and expense. The overall 
total income was (8.57%) under budget and total expenditures were (6.77%) below budget.       
 
Low Income Public Housing 
 
Total gross revenue for March 31, 2022 was $4,750,298 which was over budget by $23,506.  
Tenant Rental Income of $1,507,153 was over budget by $63,598.  Other Tenant Income of $86,360 
was under budget by ($1,185.)   
 
Expense prior to depreciation and extraordinary items of $5,103,792 was over budget by $5,825 or 
.11%. 
 
The net income for operations prior to depreciation and extraordinary item expenses was 
($353,494.). The depreciation expense was $1,129,854 and net loss including depreciation expense 
was ($1,483,348.) 
 
The Authority is now assessing late fees which helped contribute to higher “Other Tenant Income.”  
The Authority did not assess late fees in periods of 2020-2021 due to COVID eviction moratorium 
restrictions. 
 
 
Section 8 (Housing Choice Voucher Program) 
 
The gross revenue generated from Section 8 through March 31, 2022 was $12,294,061 which was 
under budget by ($1,599,502). The HAP Fees earned during this period were $11,073,706 and the 
HAP expense was $11,349,406.   
 
Administrative income of $1,220,355 and operating expense of $1,260,686 produced a net loss of 
($40,331) (excluding depreciation).  Operating expense was under budget by (6.88%) or ($93,181.)  
 
The Section 8 financial statements for the period ended March 31, 2022 resulted in net loss before 
depreciation of ($316,031.)   

 
 

46



 

 
 
 
 
 
Scattered Sites 
 
The total revenue for scattered sites was $395,345, which is under budget by ($1,367.) 
  
Total Operating expense of $340,504 was 3.55% or $11,331 over budget. 
    
The net income before depreciation expense was $41,666 and the depreciation expense was $67,484 
for a net decrease after depreciation of ($25,818.) 
 
Grants 
 
The federal grants are cost reimbursement and therefore do not produce net income. The 
expenditures and salaries related to this grant are specified by HUD as resident service in nature.  
 
State and local grants consist of Shelter Plus Care for the Homeless, AIDS and Chronic Mental 
Disorders. This is a cost reimbursement program for which HAWS collects management fees. The 
profit earned in this program will be transferred to Corporate at year end. 
 
Other grant information included in this report is for activities associated with the PILOT grant for 
which we are utilizing the dollars that were paid up front and in our reserves. CHOICE 
Neighborhood funds and expenditures are included here as well. 
 
 
Corporate Management  
 
The total gross revenue was $1,496,468, which was under budget by ($178,035) or (10.63%).  The 
decrease was primarily due to the timing of revenue from construction activities and lower 
management fees than anticipated from the voucher program. 
   
The total operating expense was $1,544,843, which was under budget by ($143,341) or (8.49%).  
This was due to lower costs for construction activities due to less activity than budgeted as well as 
lower administrative expenses than budgeted, primarily in salaries and benefits. 
 
The net loss including depreciation was ($53,672). 
 
Imperial Management 
 
Total revenue was $183,810 and operating expense was $158,538.  Net income after depreciation 
expense was $25,272.   

 
 

47



Housing Authority of Winston-Salem

Consolidated Balance Sheet
As of March 31, 2022

Mar-22 FYE 2021 Amount   Percentage Mar-22
Assets
Unrestricted cash 334,644 272,239 62,405 22.92% (110,814)
Restricted Cash - Public Housing Resrv/Oper 2,108,599 3,499,849 (1,391,250) -39.75% 3,337,946
Restricted Cash - HCV Admin Resrv/Oper 280,719 473,083 (192,364) -40.66% 430,692         
Restricted Cash - HAP 206,857 415,044 (208,187) -50.16% 513,222         
Restricted Cash - Grants 0 0 0 0.00% (72,806)         
Restricted Cash - Other 634,168 588,747 45,421 7.71% 540,034         
Accounts receivable-tenants, net 136,445 182,626 (46,181) -25.29% 126,044
Accounts receivable-interest 2,623,576 2,429,354 194,222 7.99% 2,459,816
Accounts receivable-other 334,587 442,210 (107,623) -24.34% 474,633
Prepaid Expenses 394,823 185,806 209,017 112.49% 372,990
Inventories 109,792 109,792 0 0.00% 108,034
          Total Current Assets 7,164,210 8,598,750 (1,434,540) -16.68% 8,179,791

Fixed Assets 98,254,153 98,139,115 115,038 0.12% 96,876,411
Less Accumulated Depreciation (74,490,621) (73,264,458) (1,226,163) -1.67% (72,048,757)
          Net Fixed Assets 23,763,532 24,874,657 (1,111,125) -4.47% 24,827,654

Mortgage Receivable 12,061,253 12,061,253 0 0.00% 12,073,559
Note receivable- FEV 0 0 0 0.00% 0
          Total Other Assets 12,061,253 12,061,253 0 0.00% 12,073,559

Deferred Outflow of Resources 830,458 830,458 0 0.00% 681,104

Total Assets 43,819,453 46,365,118 (2,545,665) -5.49% 45,762,108

Liabilities
Accounts payable 44,299 367,907 (323,608) -87.96% (2,116)
Accrued Liabilities 447,597 930,912 (483,315) -51.92% 606,561
Current Portion Long Term Debt 59,820 59,820 0 0.00% 52,771
Security Deposits/FSS Escrows 436,865 392,888 43,977 11.19% 352,405
Deferred Revenue 499,924 438,010 61,914 14.14% 471,100
             Total Current Liabilities 1,488,505 2,189,537 (701,032) -32.02% 1,480,721

Line of Credit 487,309 487,309 0 0.00% 487,309
Notes Payable-Noncurrent 5,914,881 5,944,121 (29,240) -0.49% 5,788,386
Other 2,710,051 2,710,051 0 0.00% 2,208,730
            Total Noncurrent Liabilities 9,112,241 9,141,481 (29,240) -0.32% 8,484,425

Defered Inflow of Resources 16,276 16,276 -                0.00% 13,571

Total Liabilities 10,617,022 11,347,294 (730,272) -6.44% 9,978,717

Equity
Investment in capital assets,net 17,891,117 18,383,407 (492,290) -2.68% 19,103,726
Unrestricted net assets 17,138,850 17,727,400 (588,550) -3.32% 17,389,313
Restricted net assets 0 0 0 0.00% 0
Net income (1,827,536) (1,092,983) (734,553) -67.21% (709,648)
            Total Equity 33,202,431 35,017,824 (1,815,393) -5.18% 35,783,391

Total Liabilities and Equity 43,819,453 46,365,118 (2,545,665) -5.49% 45,762,108

                Variance 

 
 

48



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of March 31, 2022     Mar-22 FYE 9/30/2021

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS

CASH

UNRESTRICTED CASH 299 22,138 18,130 294,077 334,644 272,239 62,405         

RESTRICTED CASH - PUBLIC HOUSING RESRV 2,108,599 2,108,599 3,499,849 (1,391,250)    

RESTRICTED CASH - HCV ADMIN RESRV/OPER 280,719 280,719 473,083 (192,364)      

RESTRICTED CASH - HAP 206,857 206,857 415,044 (208,187)      

RESTRICTED CASH - GRANTS 0 0 -             

RESTRICTED CASH - OTHER 195,436 195,436 195,837 (401)            

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 243,700 243,700 196,778 46,922         

SECURITY DEPOSITS 173,492 21,540 195,032 196,132 (1,100)         

TOTAL CASH 2,477,527 731,276 21,839 22,138 18,130 294,077 3,564,987 5,248,962 (1,683,975)   

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 478,766 59,597 538,363 644,120 (105,757)      

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-HAP 1,546 1,546 22,191 (20,645)        

ALLOWANCE FOR DOUBTFUL ACCOUNTS (358,387) (45,077) (403,464) (483,685) 80,221         

NET ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-TENANTS 120,379 0 16,066 0 0 0 136,445 182,626 (46,181)       

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE-MISC

     AR-HUD 19,512 19,512 76,284 (56,772)        

AR- INTEREST 2,623,576 2,623,576 2,429,354 194,222       

AR - OTHERS 652,000 92,555 3,428 346,074 (778,982) 315,075 365,926 (50,851)        

TOTAL AR-MISC 652,000 92,555 0 22,940 2,969,650 0 (778,982) 2,958,163 2,871,564 86,599        

PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER ASSETS

PREPAID INSURANCE 167,126 39,207 12,274 23,571 6,151 248,329 137,044 111,285       

PREPAID EXPENSES-OTHER 103,501 19,575 13,819 8,928 671 146,494 48,762 97,732         

TOTAL PREPAID EXPENSES AND OTHER AS 270,627 58,782 26,093 0 32,499 6,822 394,823 185,806 209,017       

INVENTORIES 82,922 0 26,870 109,792 109,792 -             

ALLOWANCE OBSOLETE INVENTORY 0 0 -             

NET INVENTORY 82,922 0 0 0 0 26,870 109,792 109,792 -             

.

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 3,603,455 882,613 63,998 45,078 3,020,279 327,769 (778,982) 7,164,210 8,598,750 (1,434,540)

NON-CURRENT ASSETS

FIXED ASSETS

LAND 1,097,631 99,962 459,763 1,657,356 1,657,356 -             

LAND IMPROVEMENTS 547,357 69,730 617,087 617,087 -             

BUILDINGS 80,616,064 8,919,769 212,454 1,969,987 91,718,274 91,611,136 107,138       

LEASEHOLD IMPROVEMENTS 412,065 143,465 555,530 547,630 7,900          

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS 264,986 264,986 264,986 -             

FEM-DWELLINGS 662,019 17,136 679,155 679,155 -             

FEM-ADMINISTRATION 2,019,672 241,187 487,436 13,470 2,761,765 2,761,765 -             

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 85,354,808 384,652 8,919,769 329,552 3,251,902 13,470 98,254,153 98,139,115 115,038

ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION     (65,451,026) (344,240) (6,036,466) (125,796) (2,519,623) (13,470) (74,490,621) (73,264,458) (1,226,163)    

 FIXED ASSETS,NET OF DEPRECIATION 19,903,782 40,412 2,883,303 203,756 732,279 0 23,763,532 24,874,657 (1,111,125)   

MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 11,824,689 11,824,689 11,824,689 -             

HOPE VI MORTGAGES REC 236,564 236,564 236,564 -             

TOTAL MORTGAGE RECEIVABLE 0 0 0 0 12,061,253 0 12,061,253 12,061,253 -             

OTHER ASSETS -             

NOTE RECEIVABLE - FEV 0 0 -             

NOTES RECEIVABLE - SEC 8 0 0 -             

OTHERS 312,000 (312,000) 0 0 -             

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 0 0 0 0 312,000 0 (312,000) 0 0 -             

DEFERRED OUTFLOW OF RESOURCES 262,821 156,832 17,105 7,466 386,234 830,458 830,458 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS 20,166,603 197,244 2,900,408 211,222 13,491,766 0 (312,000) 36,655,243 37,766,368 (1,111,125)

TOTAL  ASSETS 23,770,058 1,079,857 2,964,406 256,300 16,512,045 327,769 (1,090,982) 43,819,453 46,365,118 (2,545,665)

 
 

49



TOTAL HA OF THE CITY OF WINSTON-SALEM

 BALANCE SHEET  

As of March 31, 2022     Mar-22 FYE 9/30/2021

LIPH Section 8 S. Sites Grants COCC Imperial ELIMINATION Total HAWS Total HAWS Variance

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - VENDORS 4,385 34,715 1,390 40,490 355,165 (314,675)      

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - HUD 407 407 12,742 (12,335)        

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE - OTHERS 953 154,449 500,000 (652,000) 3,402 0 3,402          

TOTAL ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 5,338 35,122 154,449 1,390 500,000 0 (652,000) 44,299 367,907 (323,608)      

ACCRUED LIABILITIES

ACCRUED SALARIES AND WAGES     3,600 3,933 21,784 29,317 389,941 (360,624)      

ACCRUED UTILITIES     73,376 73,376 65,001 8,375          

ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE     103 4,392 1,602 6,097 6,098 (1)               

ACCRUED PILOT - PHA WIDE 80,291 80,291 115,995 (35,704)        

ACCRUED COMPENSATED ABSENCES   26,073 20,544 1,260 42,264 3,471 93,612 93,611 1                

OTHER ACCRUED LIABILITIES     41,754 104,463 4,733 789 11,089 2,076 164,904 260,266 (95,362)        

TOTAL ACCRUED LIABILITIES 225,197 125,007 10,385 4,722 76,739 5,547 0 447,597 930,912 (483,315)      

OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

TENANT SECURITY DEPOSITS 171,921 21,276 193,197 196,110 (2,913)         

FSS ESCROW ACCOUNT 243,668 243,668 196,778 46,890         

DEFERRED REVENUE 126,425 6,461 366,038 1,000 499,924 438,010 61,914         

CURRENT PORTION-LT DEBT 4,612 55,208 59,820 59,820 -             

TOTAL OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES 302,958 243,668 82,945 0 366,038 1,000 996,609 890,718 105,891       

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 533,493 403,797 247,779 6,112 942,777 6,547 (652,000) 1,488,505 2,189,537 (701,032)

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES -             

LONG TERM DEBT -             

LINE OF CREDIT 487,309 487,309 487,309 -             

NOTE PAYABLE TO CORPORATE 126,982 (126,982) 0 0 -             

NOTE PAYABLE     818,575 4,994,020 474,106 (312,000) 5,974,701 6,003,941 (29,240)        

TOTAL 818,575 0 5,121,002 0 961,415 0 (438,982) 6,462,010 6,491,250 (29,240)        

LESS CURRENT PORTION (4,612) (55,208) (59,820) (59,820) -             

TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT - NET 813,963 0 5,065,794 0 961,415 0 (438,982) 6,402,190 6,431,430 (29,240)       

NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER

ACCRUED COMP. ABSENCES 78,218 61,630 3,780 126,792 10,413 280,833 280,833 -             

ACCRUED PENSION & OPEB LIABILITE 724,712 435,509 64,399 20,082 1,184,516 2,429,218 2,429,218 -             

UNAMORTIZED ORIG ISSU DISC     0 -             

TOTAL NONCURRENT LIABILITIES-OTHER 802,930 497,139 68,179 20,082 1,311,308 10,413 2,710,051 2,710,051 -             

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,616,893 497,139 5,133,973 20,082 2,272,723 10,413 (438,982) 9,112,241 9,141,481 (29,240)

DEFERRED INFLOW OF RESOURCES 10,956 4,311 39 463 507 16,276 16,276 -             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,161,342 905,247 5,381,791 26,657 3,216,007 16,960 (1,090,982) 10,617,022 11,347,294 (730,272)

EQUITY

INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS, NET     19,080,595 40,412 (2,165,925) 203,756 732,279 0 17,891,117 18,383,407 (492,290)      

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS     4,011,469 463,097 (225,642) (13,042) 12,617,431 285,537 17,138,850 17,727,400 (588,550)      

RESTRICTED NET ASSETS 0 0 0 -             

NET INCOME/(LOSS) - HAP (275,700) (275,700) (449,941) 174,241       

NET INCOME/(LOSS) (1,483,348) (53,199) (25,818) 38,929 (53,672) 25,272 (1,551,836) (643,042) (908,794)      

TOTAL EQUITY 21,608,716 174,610 (2,417,385) 229,643 13,296,038 310,809 33,202,431 35,017,824 (1,815,393)

TOTAL  LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 23,770,058 1,079,857 2,964,406 256,300 16,512,045 327,769 (1,090,982) 43,819,453 46,365,118 (2,545,665)    

 
 

50



H
ou

si
n

g 
A

u
th

or
it

y 
of

 t
h

e 
C

it
y 

of
 W

in
st

on
- 

S
al

em
C

on
so

li
d

at
ed

 R
ev

en
u

e 
an

d
 E

xp
en

se
 S

ta
te

m
en

t
O

ct
ob

er
 1

, 2
02

1 
- 

M
ar

ch
 3

1,
 2

02
2

Y
T

D
Y

T
D

 
F

Y
21

A
ct

u
al

B
u

d
ge

t
A

m
ou

n
t

  P
er

ce
n

ta
ge

A
ct

u
al

O
p

er
at

in
g 

In
co

m
e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
14

,1
95

,7
36

15
,6

84
,1

37
(1

,4
88

,4
01

)
   

   
 

-9
.4

9%
16

,2
04

,4
47

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

1,
23

7,
77

9
1,

43
6,

77
7

(1
98

,9
98

)
   

   
   

 
-1

3.
85

%
1,

40
2,

42
9

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

1,
88

1,
51

6
1,

83
4,

30
5

47
,2

12
   

   
   

   
  

2.
57

%
1,

74
2,

89
6

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
95

,5
60

93
,4

95
2,

06
6

   
   

   
   

   
 

2.
21

%
83

,3
66

   
   

   
   

 
T

ra
ns

fe
r 

in
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

O
th

er
 in

co
m

e
1,

29
3,

93
5

1,
33

7,
99

7
(4

4,
06

2)
   

   
   

   
-3

.2
9%

79
2,

03
8

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
54

,4
68

17
2,

70
3

(1
18

,2
35

)
   

   
   

 
-6

8.
46

%
60

8,
35

3
M

an
ag

em
en

t f
ee

s
1,

14
0,

55
1

1,
22

3,
58

0
(8

3,
02

9)
   

   
   

   
-6

.7
9%

1,
18

1,
54

8
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
H

op
e 

V
I 

R
ec

ei
va

bl
e

19
4,

22
2

19
4,

23
5

(1
3)

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-0

.0
1%

19
4,

52
4

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l f

un
d

2,
82

2
2,

95
2

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

 
(1

30
)

   
   

   
   

   
  

-4
.4

0%
3,

35
5

T
ot

al
 I

n
co

m
e

20
,0

96
,5

89
   

   
   

   
   

21
,9

80
,1

80
(1

,8
83

,5
91

)
   

   
 

-8
.5

7%
22

,2
12

,9
56

   
   

O
p

er
at

in
g 

E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

4,
35

7,
06

7
   

   
   

   
   

  
4,

53
4,

08
3

   
   

   
   

   
  

(1
77

,0
16

)
   

   
   

 
-3

.9
0%

4,
73

7,
69

5
   

   
  

T
en

an
t S

er
vi

ce
s

70
8,

53
3

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
73

3,
46

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

(2
4,

93
6)

   
   

   
   

-3
.4

0%
81

,0
06

   
   

   
   

 
U

ti
li

ti
es

88
0,

88
1

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
82

6,
02

5
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

54
,8

56
   

   
   

   
  

6.
64

%
80

4,
22

9
   

   
   

  
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

96
0,

88
6

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
75

7,
85

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
20

3,
03

2
   

   
   

   
11

.5
5%

1,
48

2,
60

8
   

   
  

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
E

xp
en

se
60

,1
53

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

17
2,

50
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

12
,3

47
)

   
   

   
 

-6
5.

13
%

65
9,

30
3

   
   

   
  

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

S
er

vi
ce

s
28

7,
68

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

37
0,

64
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(8

2,
95

1)
   

   
   

   
-2

2.
38

%
35

8,
90

6
   

   
   

  
G

en
er

al
79

3,
43

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

94
9,

87
8

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

56
,4

48
)

   
   

   
 

-1
6.

47
%

1,
08

5,
43

9
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 O
p

er
at

in
g 

E
xp

en
se

s
9,

04
8,

63
9

   
   

   
   

   
  

9,
34

4,
44

9
(2

95
,8

10
)

   
   

   
 

-3
.1

7%
9,

20
9,

18
6

   
   

  

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

d
it

u
re

s
C

as
ua

lt
y 

L
os

s
66

,0
59

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
66

,0
59

   
   

   
   

  
10

0.
00

%
8,

50
3

   
   

   
   

   
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ss
is

ta
nc

e 
P

ay
m

en
ts

11
,5

83
,2

65
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

57
,0

05
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

73
,7

40
)

   
   

 
-9

.9
1%

12
,4

22
,2

78
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

11
,6

49
,3

24
   

   
   

   
   

12
,8

57
,0

05
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,2

07
,6

81
)

   
   

 
-9

.3
9%

12
,4

30
,7

81
   

   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

ot
al

 E
xp

en
d

it
u

re
s

20
,6

97
,9

63
   

   
   

   
   

22
,2

01
,4

53
   

   
   

   
   

(1
,5

03
,4

90
)

   
   

 
-6

.7
7%

21
,6

39
,9

67
   

   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
N

et
 I

n
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
 b

ef
or

e 
d

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

(6
01

,3
74

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
21

,2
73

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(3
80

,1
01

)
   

   
   

 
-1

71
.7

8%
57

2,
98

9
   

   
   

  

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e
1,

22
6,

16
2

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
24

6,
14

3
   

   
   

   
   

  
(1

9,
98

1)
   

   
   

   
-1

.6
0%

1,
28

2,
63

7
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 N

et
 I

n
co

m
e 

(L
os

s)
(1

,8
27

,5
36

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(1

,4
67

,4
16

)
   

   
   

   
   

 
(3

60
,1

20
)

   
   

   
 

-2
4.

54
%

(7
09

,6
48

)
   

   
   

 

O
th

er
 C

h
an

ge
s 

In
 C

as
h

P
ri

nc
ip

al
 p

ay
m

en
ts

 o
n 

de
bt

31
,3

46
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
43

,9
15

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(1
2,

56
9)

   
   

   
   

-2
8.

62
%

25
,4

20
   

   
   

   
 

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
T

er
m

 I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
11

5,
03

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
11

5,
03

8
   

   
   

   
10

0.
00

%
14

8,
44

6
   

   
   

  
R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

-
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

0.
00

%
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e 

ad
d 

ba
ck

1,
22

6,
16

2
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

24
6,

14
3

(1
9,

98
1)

   
   

   
   

-1
.6

0%
1,

28
2,

63
7

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

C
as

h
 I

n
cr

ea
se

 (
D

ec
re

as
e)

(7
47

,7
58

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(2
65

,1
88

)
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

(4
82

,5
71

)
   

   
   

 
-1

81
.9

7%
39

9,
12

3
   

   
   

  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
V

ar
ia

n
ce

 

 
 

51



6

50
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

 
 

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

…
…

…
…

..

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 I

nc
om

e

H
U

D
 s

ub
si

dy
/g

ra
nt

s 
3,

09
5,

35
7

11
,0

56
,5

65
43

,8
14

14
,1

95
,7

36
15

,6
84

,1
37

(1
,4

88
,4

01
)

-9
%

38
,8

23
,1

48
24

,6
27

,4
12

63
%

H
U

D
 A

dm
in

 F
ee

1,
21

6,
69

1
21

,0
88

1,
23

7,
77

9
1,

43
6,

77
7

(1
98

,9
98

)
-1

4%
2,

81
0,

64
3

1,
57

2,
86

4
56

%

D
w

el
li

ng
 r

en
ts

1,
50

7,
15

3
37

3,
46

3
90

0
1,

88
1,

51
6

1,
83

4,
30

5
47

,2
12

3%
3,

66
8,

60
9

1,
78

7,
09

3
49

%

E
xc

es
s 

ut
il

it
ie

s 
&

 o
th

er
86

,3
60

9,
20

0
95

,5
60

93
,4

95
2,

06
6

2%
18

6,
98

9
91

,4
29

49
%

Tr
an

sf
er

 i
n

0
0

0
0%

87
1,

35
0

87
1,

35
0

10
0%

O
th

er
 i

nc
om

e
61

,2
91

20
,3

30
12

,6
82

91
1,

70
5

24
8,

42
7

39
,5

00
1,

29
3,

93
5

1,
33

7,
99

7
(4

4,
06

2)
-3

%
59

3,
49

9
(7

00
,4

36
)

-1
18

%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
R

ev
en

ue
54

,4
68

54
,4

68
17

2,
70

3
(1

18
,2

35
)

-6
8%

34
5,

40
6

29
0,

93
8

84
%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

99
6,

24
1

14
4,

31
0

1,
14

0,
55

1
1,

22
3,

58
0

(8
3,

02
9)

-7
%

2,
79

5,
70

0
1,

65
5,

14
9

59
%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

H
op

e 
V

I 
R

ec
ei

va
bl

e
19

4,
22

2
19

4,
22

2
19

4,
23

5
(1

3)
0%

38
8,

47
0

19
4,

24
8

50
%

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

ge
ne

ra
l 

fu
nd

13
7

47
5

2,
21

0
2,

82
2

2,
95

2
(1

30
)

-4
%

5,
90

4
3,

08
2

52
%

T
ot

al
 I

nc
om

e
4,

75
0,

29
8

12
,2

94
,0

61
39

5,
34

5
97

6,
60

7
1,

49
6,

46
8

18
3,

81
0

0
20

,0
96

,5
89

21
,9

80
,1

80
(1

,8
83

,5
91

)
-9

%
50

,4
89

,7
18

30
,3

93
,1

29
60

%

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s 

A
dm

in
is

tr
at

iv
e

Sa
la

ri
es

33
8,

05
3

41
6,

04
2

49
,1

04
51

,9
17

92
0,

81
2

45
,8

94
1,

82
1,

82
2

1,
83

1,
12

2
(9

,3
00

)
-1

%
4,

06
9,

60
6

2,
24

7,
78

4
55

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

15
5,

77
0

17
7,

23
3

3,
57

1
15

,5
75

32
9,

73
5

24
,6

42
70

6,
52

6
71

3,
72

4
(7

,1
98

)
-1

%
1,

42
7,

44
7

72
0,

92
1

51
%

Le
ga

l 
an

d 
ac

co
un

ti
ng

38
,1

90
4,

86
8

27
6

25
,0

00
38

1
68

,7
15

84
,3

80
(1

5,
66

5)
-1

9%
16

8,
76

0
10

0,
04

5
59

%
A

ud
it

23
,1

16
8,

05
7

2,
20

3
2,

14
5

1,
13

7
36

,6
58

35
,7

21
93

7
3%

71
,4

42
34

,7
84

49
%

Tr
av

el
 a

nd
 t

ra
in

in
g

1,
89

3
12

,9
94

89
7

15
,7

84
35

,2
35

(1
9,

45
1)

-5
5%

70
,4

70
54

,6
86

78
%

O
ff

ic
e 

re
nt

13
0,

77
2

86
,1

24
46

,3
50

4,
25

6
26

7,
50

2
26

3,
60

3
3,

89
9

1%
52

7,
20

6
25

9,
70

4
49

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 P

ar
ki

ng
86

8
4,

62
8

31
9

3,
18

2
86

8
9,

86
5

9,
15

0
71

6
8%

18
,2

99
8,

43
4

46
%

M
an

ag
em

en
t 

fe
es

52
8,

44
4

41
1,

45
4

47
,5

66
21

,0
88

1,
00

8,
55

2
1,

12
3,

37
8

(1
14

,8
26

)
-1

0%
2,

24
6,

75
5

1,
23

8,
20

3
55

%

O
th

er
 

21
2,

77
6

79
,9

62
9,

56
4

1,
92

5
10

0,
05

9
17

,3
57

42
1,

64
3

43
7,

77
1

(1
6,

12
8)

-4
%

87
5,

54
2

45
3,

89
9

52
%

T
ot

al
 a

dm
in

1,
42

9,
88

2
1,

18
8,

36
8

11
2,

60
3

11
5,

50
5

1,
41

5,
65

8
95

,0
51

4,
35

7,
06

7
4,

53
4,

08
3

(1
77

,0
16

)
-4

%
9,

47
5,

52
7

5,
11

8,
46

0
54

%

T
en

an
t 

Se
rv

ic
es

Sa
la

ri
es

61
,5

65
22

,8
97

22
,4

74
10

6,
93

6
10

3,
78

7
3,

14
9

3%
23

1,
91

8
12

4,
98

2
54

%

C
on

tr
ac

ts
 a

nd
 o

th
er

21
,9

74
54

2,
99

5
56

4,
96

9
58

6,
23

9
(2

1,
27

0)
-4

%
6,

47
4,

23
9

5,
90

9,
27

0
91

%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s

14
,5

84
9,

85
8

12
,1

86
36

,6
28

43
,4

43
(6

,8
15

)
-1

6%
86

,8
86

50
,2

58
58

%

T
ot

al
 t

en
an

t 
se

rv
ic

es
98

,1
23

32
,7

55
0

57
7,

65
5

0
0

70
8,

53
3

73
3,

46
9

(2
4,

93
6)

-3
%

6,
79

3,
04

3
6,

08
4,

51
0

90
%

U
ti

li
ti

es

W
at

er
21

3,
60

3
3,

72
4

69
4

21
8,

02
1

22
1,

10
0

(3
,0

79
)

-1
%

44
2,

20
0

22
4,

17
9

51
%

E
le

ct
ri

c
30

8,
34

1
4,

55
6

31
2,

89
7

34
1,

52
5

(2
8,

62
8)

-8
%

68
3,

05
0

37
0,

15
3

54
%

G
as

34
8,

90
9

1,
05

4
34

9,
96

3
26

3,
40

0
86

,5
63

33
%

52
6,

80
0

17
6,

83
7

34
%

O
th

er
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

T
ot

al
 u

ti
li

ti
es

87
0,

85
3

0
9,

33
4

0
69

4
0

88
0,

88
1

82
6,

02
5

54
,8

56
7%

1,
65

2,
05

0
77

1,
16

9
47

%

O
rd

in
ar

y 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce

La
bo

r
44

1,
53

5
61

,5
39

3,
44

7
23

,7
80

53
0,

30
1

49
5,

94
2

34
,3

59
7%

1,
10

6,
53

0
57

6,
22

9
52

%

O
ve

rt
im

e
24

,5
00

2,
03

7
17

5
1,

36
0

28
,0

72
41

,7
50

(1
3,

67
8)

-3
3%

83
,5

00
55

,4
28

66
%

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 b

en
ef

it
s 

M
ai

nt
16

9,
11

4
32

,8
73

2,
08

9
10

,3
65

21
4,

44
1

21
0,

85
7

3,
58

4
2%

42
1,

71
4

20
7,

27
3

49
%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 

20
0,

28
5

12
,2

67
3,

16
8

7,
48

1
22

3,
20

1
31

8,
75

3
(9

5,
55

2)
-3

0%
63

7,
50

7
41

4,
30

6
65

%

C
on

tr
ac

t 
C

os
ts

86
1,

96
5

5,
73

7
60

,4
58

34
,4

25
2,

28
6

96
4,

87
1

69
0,

55
2

27
4,

31
9

40
%

1,
38

1,
10

4
41

6,
23

3
30

%

T
ot

al
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
1,

69
7,

39
9

5,
73

7
16

9,
17

4
0

43
,3

04
45

,2
72

1,
96

0,
88

6
1,

75
7,

85
4

20
3,

03
2

12
%

3,
63

0,
35

5
1,

66
9,

46
9

46
%

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
C

os
ts

60
,1

53
60

,1
53

17
2,

50
0

(1
12

,3
47

)
-6

5%
34

5,
00

0
28

4,
84

7
83

%

T
ot

al
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

C
os

ts
60

,1
53

60
,1

53
17

2,
50

0
(1

12
,3

47
)

-6
5%

34
5,

00
0

28
4,

84
7

83
%

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

P
ro

te
ct

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

27
4,

40
9

13
,2

80
28

7,
68

9
37

0,
64

0
(8

2,
95

1)
-2

2%
77

2,
84

0
48

5,
15

1
63

%

T
ot

al
 p

ro
te

ct
iv

e 
se

rv
ic

es
27

4,
40

9
0

0
0

0
13

,2
80

28
7,

68
9

37
0,

64
0

(8
2,

95
1)

-2
2%

77
2,

84
0

48
5,

15
1

63
%

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

2

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

 
 

52



6

50
%

L
IP

H
Se

ct
io

n 
8

Sc
at

te
re

d
G

ra
nt

s
C

or
po

ra
te

Im
pe

ri
al

E
L

IM
IN

A
T

IO
N

S
Y

T
D

Y
T

D
V

A
R

IA
N

C
E

A
N

N
U

A
L

 
R

E
M

A
IN

IN
G

P
ro

gr
am

s
Si

te
s

 
 

A
C

T
U

A
L

B
U

D
G

E
T

A
M

O
U

N
T

P
E

R
C

E
N

T
B

U
D

G
E

T
A

M
O

U
N

T
P

E
R

C
E

N
T

O
ct

ob
er

 1
, 

20
21

 -
 M

ar
ch

 3
1,

 2
02

2

 C
O

N
S

O
L

ID
A

T
E

D
 S

T
A

T
E

M
E

N
T

 O
F

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 &

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E

B
U

D
G

E
T

E
D

 P
R

O
G

R
A

M
 O

N
L

Y

G
en

er
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
20

9,
42

5
33

,8
26

17
,3

18
23

,4
32

4,
93

5
28

8,
93

6
27

3,
01

9
15

,9
17

6%
54

6,
03

8
25

7,
10

2
47

%

P
il

ot
74

,6
55

74
,6

55
50

,0
57

24
,5

99
49

%
10

0,
11

3
25

,4
58

25
%

C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

lo
ss

(8
0,

24
9)

(2
,8

71
)

(8
3,

12
0)

10
7,

35
0

(1
90

,4
70

)
-1

77
%

21
4,

70
0

29
7,

82
0

13
9%

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

2,
18

8
34

,9
46

1,
60

2
38

,7
36

46
,5

95
(7

,8
59

)
-1

7%
93

,1
90

54
,4

54
58

%

O
th

er
 g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
47

4,
22

3
47

4,
22

3
47

2,
85

8
1,

36
6

0%
94

5,
71

5
47

1,
49

2
50

%

T
ot

al
 g

en
er

al
68

0,
24

2
33

,8
26

49
,3

93
0

25
,0

34
4,

93
5

79
3,

43
0

94
9,

87
8

(1
56

,4
48

)
-1

6%
1,

89
9,

75
6

1,
10

6,
32

6
58

%

T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

ti
ng

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
5,

05
0,

90
8

1,
26

0,
68

6
34

0,
50

4
69

3,
16

0
1,

54
4,

84
3

15
8,

53
8

9,
04

8,
63

9
9,

34
4,

44
9

(2
95

,8
10

)
-3

%
24

,5
68

,5
71

15
,5

19
,9

32
63

%

O
th

er
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

O
pe

ra
ti

ng
 T

ra
ns

fe
r 

O
ut

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

C
as

ua
lt

y 
Lo

ss
es

52
,8

84
13

,1
75

66
,0

59
0

66
,0

59
10

0%
0

(6
6,

05
9)

0%

H
ou

si
ng

 a
ss

is
ta

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

11
,3

49
,4

06
23

3,
85

9
11

,5
83

,2
65

12
,8

57
,0

05
(1

,2
73

,7
40

)
-1

0%
25

,7
14

,0
09

14
,1

30
,7

44
55

%

T
ot

al
 O

th
er

 E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s
52

,8
84

11
,3

49
,4

06
13

,1
75

23
3,

85
9

0
0

0
11

,6
49

,3
24

12
,8

57
,0

05
(1

,2
07

,6
81

)
-9

%
25

,7
14

,0
09

14
,0

64
,6

85
55

%

T
ot

al
 E

xp
en

di
tu

re
s

5,
10

3,
79

2
12

,6
10

,0
92

35
3,

67
9

92
7,

01
9

1,
54

4,
84

3
15

8,
53

8
0

20
,6

97
,9

63
22

,2
01

,4
53

(1
,5

03
,4

90
)

-7
%

50
,2

82
,5

80
29

,5
84

,6
17

59
%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
 B

ef
or

e

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
(3

53
,4

94
)

(3
16

,0
31

)
41

,6
66

49
,5

88
(4

8,
37

5)
25

,2
72

0
(6

01
,3

74
)

(2
21

,2
73

)
(3

80
,1

01
)

-1
72

%
20

7,
13

8
80

8,
51

2
39

0%

G
ai

n/
Lo

ss
 S

al
es

 o
f 

R
ea

l 
P

ro
pe

rt
y

0
0

0
0%

0
0

0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

12
9,

85
4

12
,8

68
67

,4
84

10
,6

59
5,

29
7

1,
22

6,
16

2
1,

24
6,

14
3

(1
9,

98
1)

-2
%

2,
49

2,
28

6
1,

26
6,

12
4

51
%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

N
et

 I
nc

om
e 

(L
os

s)
(1

,4
83

,3
48

)
(3

28
,8

99
)

(2
5,

81
8)

38
,9

29
(5

3,
67

2)
25

,2
72

0
(1

,8
27

,5
36

)
(1

,4
67

,4
16

)
(3

60
,1

20
)

-2
5%

(2
,2

85
,1

48
)

(4
57

,6
12

)
-2

0%

D
eb

t 
se

rv
ic

e
4,

66
4

26
,6

82
31

,3
46

43
,9

15
(1

2,
56

9)
-2

9%
87

,8
29

56
,4

83
64

%

C
ap

it
al

 E
xp

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 I

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

7,
90

0
10

7,
13

8
11

5,
03

8
0

11
5,

03
8

10
0%

2,
42

2,
08

8
2,

30
7,

05
0

-1
00

%

R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t 
R

es
er

ve
 P

ym
ts

0
0

0
0%

13
,2

00
13

,2
00

10
0%

E
xt

ra
 O

rd
in

ar
y 

It
em

 
0

0
0

0%
0

0
0%

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
A

dd
 B

ac
k

1,
12

9,
85

4
12

,8
68

67
,4

84
10

,6
59

5,
29

7
0

1,
22

6,
16

2
1,

24
6,

14
3

(1
9,

98
1)

-2
%

2,
49

2,
28

6
1,

26
6,

12
4

51
%

N
et

 c
as

h 
in

cr
ea

se
 (

us
ed

) 
in

 o
pe

ra
ti

on
s

(3
66

,0
58

)
(3

16
,0

31
)

(9
2,

15
4)

49
,5

88
(4

8,
37

5)
25

,2
72

0
(7

47
,7

58
)

(2
65

,1
88

)
(4

82
,5

71
)

-1
82

%
(2

,3
15

,9
79

)
(1

,5
68

,2
21

)
3

 
 

53



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
BA

LA
N

C
E 

SH
EE

T 
&

 R
A

TI
O

 D
A

TA
A

s 
of

 3
/3

1/
20

22

BA
LA

N
C

E 
SH

EE
T 

SU
M

M
A

R
Y

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

10
00

-0
0-

00
0

 A
SS

ET
S

13
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

UR
RE

NT
 A

SS
ET

S
73

1,
93

4.
03

1,
01

2,
12

0.
23

46
4,

77
7.

21
48

8,
11

5.
56

27
8,

57
1.

61
17

4,
99

9.
74

12
9,

81
1.

88
14

9,
24

3.
12

10
0,

72
5.

93
49

,6
76

.7
3

-1
52

,8
10

.5
1

81
,9

14
.1

5

14
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

1,
88

8,
41

9.
95

1,
85

5,
33

8.
61

1,
13

4,
22

8.
48

74
7,

43
2.

11
88

0,
73

3.
80

1,
12

7,
50

7.
57

2,
68

3,
83

5.
00

4,
08

0,
91

0.
43

3,
12

4,
16

0.
18

2,
38

1,
21

6.
13

17
5,

93
0.

12
2,

70
7,

37
3.

23

19
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

AS
SE

TS
2,

62
0,

35
3.

98
2,

86
7,

45
8.

84
1,

59
9,

00
5.

69
1,

23
5,

54
7.

67
1,

15
9,

30
5.

41
1,

30
2,

50
7.

31
2,

81
3,

64
6.

88
4,

23
0,

15
3.

55
3,

22
4,

88
6.

11
2,

43
0,

89
2.

86
23

,1
19

.6
1

2,
78

9,
28

7.
38

20
00

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

 &
 E

Q
U

IT
Y

20
01

-0
0-

00
0

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

:

22
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 C
UR

RE
NT

 L
IA

BI
LI

TI
ES

21
6,

75
9.

15
36

4,
98

3.
52

17
0,

24
3.

37
17

5,
66

8.
29

10
2,

67
2.

87
46

,0
12

.2
5

54
,3

60
.2

0
70

,4
18

.4
0

24
,8

89
.7

3
43

,1
06

.6
8

17
6,

62
5.

29
11

0,
57

5.
05

23
99

-0
0-

00
0

   
  T

OT
AL

 N
ON

CU
RR

EN
T 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

12
,8

25
.6

4
21

,8
44

.9
2

13
,9

69
.6

6
9,

13
6.

74
7,

20
7.

07
3,

32
3.

49
3,

32
3.

49
2,

61
9.

56
62

7,
71

1.
74

19
0,

21
8.

55
2,

73
9,

86
7.

24
2,

20
2,

72
4.

61

24
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S

22
9,

58
4.

79
38

6,
82

8.
44

18
4,

21
3.

03
18

4,
80

5.
03

10
9,

87
9.

94
49

,3
35

.7
4

57
,6

83
.6

9
73

,0
37

.9
6

65
2,

60
1.

47
23

3,
32

5.
23

2,
91

6,
49

2.
53

2,
31

3,
29

9.
66

28
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
Q

U
IT

Y

28
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EQ
U

IT
Y

2,
39

0,
71

2.
33

2,
48

0,
63

0.
40

1,
41

4,
79

2.
66

1,
05

0,
74

2.
64

1,
04

9,
42

5.
47

1,
25

3,
17

1.
57

2,
75

5,
96

3.
19

4,
15

7,
11

5.
59

2,
57

2,
28

4.
64

2,
19

7,
56

7.
63

-2
,8

93
,3

72
.9

2
47

5,
98

7.
72

29
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

LI
AB

IL
IT

IE
S 

AN
D

 E
Q

U
IT

Y
2,

62
0,

29
7.

12
2,

86
7,

45
8.

84
1,

59
9,

00
5.

69
1,

23
5,

54
7.

67
1,

15
9,

30
5.

41
1,

30
2,

50
7.

31
2,

81
3,

64
6.

88
4,

23
0,

15
3.

55
3,

22
4,

88
6.

11
2,

43
0,

89
2.

86
23

,1
19

.6
1

2,
78

9,
28

7.
38

C
U

R
R

EN
T 

R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

73
1,

93
4.

03
1,

01
2,

12
0.

23
46

4,
77

7.
21

48
8,

11
5.

56
27

8,
57

1.
61

17
4,

99
9.

74
12

9,
81

1.
88

14
9,

24
3.

12
10

0,
72

5.
93

49
,6

76
.7

3
-1

52
,8

10
.5

1
81

,9
14

.1
5

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
21

6,
75

9.
15

36
4,

98
3.

52
17

0,
24

3.
37

17
5,

66
8.

29
10

2,
67

2.
87

46
,0

12
.2

5
54

,3
60

.2
0

70
,4

18
.4

0
24

,8
89

.7
3

43
,1

06
.6

8
17

6,
62

5.
29

11
0,

57
5.

05

CU
RR

EN
T 

RA
TI

O
3.

38
2.

77
2.

73
2.

78
2.

71
3.

80
2.

39
2.

12
4.

05
1.

15
-0

.8
7

0.
74

Q
U

IC
K

 R
A

TI
O

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

(D
oe

s 
no

t i
nc

lu
de

 in
ve

nt
or

y)
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
AS

SE
TS

 (l
es

s 
in

ve
nt

or
y)

70
7,

58
2.

25
97

4,
34

9.
75

46
0,

85
0.

70
48

3,
14

2.
55

27
2,

73
8.

28
17

3,
77

1.
29

12
9,

01
1.

31
14

8,
77

7.
19

97
,1

53
.6

8
49

,6
76

.7
3

-1
52

,8
10

.5
1

81
,9

14
.1

5

TO
TA

L 
CU

RR
EN

T 
LI

AB
IL

IT
IE

S
21

6,
75

9.
15

36
4,

98
3.

52
17

0,
24

3.
37

17
5,

66
8.

29
10

2,
67

2.
87

46
,0

12
.2

5
54

,3
60

.2
0

70
,4

18
.4

0
24

,8
89

.7
3

43
,1

06
.6

8
17

6,
62

5.
29

11
0,

57
5.

05

Q
U

IC
K 

RA
TI

O
3.

26
2.

67
2.

71
2.

75
2.

66
3.

78
2.

37
2.

11
3.

90
1.

15
-0

.8
7

0.
74

 
 

54



IN
C

O
M

E 
an

d 
EX

PE
N

SE
 D

A
TA

10
/1

/2
02

1-
3/

31
/2

2

IN
C

O
M

E 
&

 E
XP

EN
SE

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

W
IT

H
O

U
T 

D
EP

R
EC

IA
TI

O
N

Pi
ed

m
on

t
Cl

ev
el

an
d

Su
nr

is
e

Cr
ys

ta
l

H
ea

ly
To

w
nv

ie
w

Th
e 

O
ak

s
 A

ct
ua

l
Ca

m
de

n 
St

at
io

n
Br

oo
ks

id
e 

Vi
ew

Pl
az

a
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

30
00

-0
0-

00
0

 I
N

CO
M

E

31
99

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 T
EN

AN
T 

IN
CO

M
E

31
2,

09
7.

47
35

3,
29

4.
18

21
3,

03
1.

75
26

6,
22

3.
00

17
7,

08
6.

00
63

,2
43

.9
5

57
,0

28
.0

1
70

,8
81

.1
5

53
,9

45
.0

0
26

,6
81

.7
4

20
8,

02
8.

94
17

4,
63

3.
63

34
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

RA
NT

 IN
CO

M
E

74
9,

71
7.

00
70

9,
95

0.
00

36
6,

03
8.

00
32

5,
93

7.
00

14
2,

75
8.

00
12

3,
00

2.
00

97
,8

22
.0

0
75

,9
37

.0
0

28
,3

64
.0

0
1,

60
9.

00
0.

00
0.

00

36
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 O

TH
ER

 IN
CO

M
E

9,
04

9.
10

18
,4

82
.1

1
16

,2
51

.1
6

2,
37

9.
34

1,
29

6.
12

84
.4

0
42

.2
1

9.
27

1,
40

7.
56

2.
47

12
,6

53
.1

7
29

.0
3

39
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

IN
CO

M
E

1,
07

0,
86

3.
57

1,
08

1,
72

6.
29

59
5,

32
0.

91
59

4,
53

9.
34

32
1,

14
0.

12
18

6,
33

0.
35

15
4,

89
2.

22
14

6,
82

7.
42

83
,7

16
.5

6
28

,2
93

.2
1

22
0,

68
2.

11
17

4,
66

2.
66

40
00

-0
0-

00
0

 E
XP

EN
SE

S

41
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 A

DM
IN

IS
TR

AT
IV

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
25

3,
79

9.
45

30
8,

29
3.

81
25

5,
71

6.
63

23
7,

57
1.

99
13

6,
15

4.
85

68
,5

85
.6

3
61

,6
15

.9
9

55
,6

41
.4

9
37

,7
77

.5
2

14
,1

99
.3

8
73

,1
62

.2
9

39
,4

40
.3

4

42
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 T

EN
AN

T 
SE

RV
IC

ES
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

16
,5

00
.7

7
16

,9
91

.7
4

21
,6

93
.5

8
17

,9
48

.6
5

11
,2

41
.2

3
3,

66
6.

44
3,

91
5.

01
3,

04
5.

92
1,

93
8.

89
1,

18
0.

84
0.

00
0.

00

43
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 U

TI
LI

TY
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

29
2,

33
2.

85
27

7,
21

3.
00

11
4,

67
1.

99
95

,6
47

.0
3

51
,4

91
.4

3
3,

65
8.

81
10

,8
81

.8
2

16
,9

85
.7

2
4,

71
1.

34
3,

25
9.

15
4,

54
8.

46
4,

78
5.

62

44
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 M

AI
NT

EN
AC

E 
EX

PE
NS

ES
46

3,
60

9.
05

35
4,

58
3.

59
24

0,
94

5.
49

22
5,

02
4.

52
13

0,
50

6.
74

81
,4

19
.8

7
86

,0
33

.7
0

67
,9

43
.9

8
26

,3
89

.9
9

20
,4

06
.4

8
13

3,
05

9.
11

36
,1

14
.4

4

44
99

-9
9-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 P

RO
TE

CT
IV

E 
SE

RV
IC

ES
55

,8
88

.1
3

37
,5

17
.0

9
57

,7
58

.5
8

55
,5

41
.4

4
51

,3
88

.6
4

3,
00

9.
89

4,
05

6.
26

3,
36

8.
37

3,
32

9.
62

2,
55

1.
31

0.
00

0.
00

45
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 G

EN
ER

AL
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

9,
51

6.
21

43
,0

33
.2

3
40

,8
28

.0
3

61
,6

58
.5

6
29

,4
90

.2
8

1,
07

3.
65

12
,4

77
.4

5
6,

11
6.

33
5,

44
3.

81
-5

,8
06

.7
6

7,
63

7.
63

6,
80

9.
84

46
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 C

AS
UA

LT
Y 

LO
SS

 / 
EX

TR
AO

RD
IN

AR
Y 

M
AI

NT
52

,8
83

.9
6

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,1

75
.0

0
0.

00

48
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 F

IN
AN

CI
NG

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
0.

00
2,

18
7.

92
0.

00
34

,9
45

.5
5

59
99

-0
0-

00
0

 T
OT

AL
 N

ON
OP

ER
AT

IN
G 

IT
EM

S
31

0,
93

2.
73

28
6,

46
6.

68
99

,2
57

.9
6

58
,5

61
.1

7
61

,4
33

.3
8

42
,2

13
.8

9
74

,8
44

.5
0

87
,8

70
.4

5
66

,1
28

.3
4

42
,1

44
.6

6
13

,2
80

.3
3

54
,2

03
.9

7

80
00

-0
0-

00
0

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S
1,

45
5,

46
3.

15
1,

32
4,

09
9.

14
83

0,
87

2.
26

75
1,

95
3.

36
47

1,
70

6.
55

20
3,

62
8.

18
25

3,
82

4.
73

24
0,

97
2.

26
14

5,
71

9.
51

80
,1

22
.9

8
24

4,
86

2.
82

17
6,

29
9.

76

 T
O

TA
L 

EX
PE

N
SE

S 
(N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

)
1,

14
4,

53
0.

42
1,

03
7,

63
2.

46
73

1,
61

4.
30

69
3,

39
2.

19
41

0,
27

3.
17

16
1,

41
4.

29
17

8,
98

0.
23

15
3,

10
1.

81
79

,5
91

.1
7

37
,9

78
.3

2
23

1,
58

2.
49

12
2,

09
5.

79

90
00

-0
0-

00
0

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E
-3

84
,5

99
.5

8
-2

42
,3

72
.8

5
-2

35
,5

51
.3

5
-1

57
,4

14
.0

2
-1

50
,5

66
.4

3
-1

7,
29

7.
83

-9
8,

93
2.

51
-9

4,
14

4.
84

-6
2,

00
2.

95
-5

1,
82

9.
77

-2
4,

18
0.

71
-1

,6
37

.1
0

 N
ET

 I
N

CO
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) 
N

O
 D

EP
RE

CI
AT

IO
N

-7
3,

66
6.

85
44

,0
93

.8
3

-1
36

,2
93

.3
9

-9
8,

85
2.

85
-8

9,
13

3.
05

24
,9

16
.0

6
-2

4,
08

8.
01

-6
,2

74
.3

9
4,

12
5.

39
-9

,6
85

.1
1

-1
0,

90
0.

38
52

,5
66

.8
7

LI
PH

 C
A

SH
 F

LO
W

 D
A

TA
00

3l
r

00
6l

r
00

8l
r

00
9l

r
01

2l
r

02
1l

r
02

2l
r

03
7l

r
03

8l
r

04
0l

r
16

0m
r

16
5m

r

 
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

NE
T 

IN
CO

M
E 

(L
OS

S)
 

-3
84

,5
99

.5
8

-2
42

,3
72

.8
5

-2
35

,5
51

.3
5

-1
57

,4
14

.0
2

-1
50

,5
66

.4
3

-1
7,

29
7.

83
-9

8,
93

2.
51

-9
4,

14
4.

84
-6

2,
00

2.
95

-5
1,

82
9.

77
-2

4,
18

0.
71

-1
,6

37
.1

0
Ca

pi
ta

l E
xp

en
se

/L
on

g 
Te

rm
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
7,

90
0.

00
10

7,
13

7.
88

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t R

es
er

ve
 P

ay
m

en
ts

Ex
tra

or
di

na
ry

 It
em

s
De

pr
ec

ia
tio

n 
Ad

d 
Ba

ck
31

0,
93

2.
73

28
6,

46
6.

68
99

,2
57

.9
6

58
,5

61
.1

7
61

,4
33

.3
8

42
,2

13
.8

9
74

,8
44

.5
0

87
,8

70
.4

5
66

,1
28

.3
4

42
,1

44
.6

6
13

,2
80

.3
3

54
,2

03
.9

7

Ne
t C

as
h 

In
cr

ea
se

 (U
se

d)
 in

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
-6

5,
76

6.
85

44
,0

93
.8

3
-1

36
,2

93
.3

9
-9

8,
85

2.
85

-8
9,

13
3.

05
24

,9
16

.0
6

-2
4,

08
8.

01
-6

,2
74

.3
9

4,
12

5.
39

-9
,6

85
.1

1
96

,2
37

.5
0

52
,5

66
.8

7

LI
PH

 U
N

IT
 D

A
TA

00
3l

r
00

6l
r

00
8l

r
00

9l
r

01
2l

r
02

1l
r

02
2l

r
03

7l
r

03
8l

r
04

0l
r

16
0m

r
16

5m
r

 
Pi

ed
m

on
t

Cl
ev

el
an

d
Su

nr
is

e
Cr

ys
ta

l
H

ea
ly

To
w

nv
ie

w
Th

e 
O

ak
s

 A
ct

ua
l

Ca
m

de
n 

St
at

io
n

Br
oo

ks
id

e 
Vi

ew
Pl

az
a

D
ra

yt
on

 P
in

es

#
 o

f H
ou

sin
g 

Un
its

24
0 

24
4 

19
5 

20
1 

10
6 

49
 

48
 

50
 

30
 

13
 

78
 

44
 

Re
nt

al
 M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 T

o 
Da

te
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6
6

6*
6

6

#
 U

ni
t M

on
th

s 
Ye

ar
 to

 D
at

e
1,

44
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
46

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
1,

17
0

   
   

   
   

   
  

1,
20

6
   

   
   

   
   

  
63

6
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

29
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
28

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

30
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
18

0
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

73
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
46

8
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

26
4

   
   

   
   

   
   

  

Av
er

ag
e 

Re
nt

 P
er

 U
ni

t M
on

th
19

3.
96

   
   

   
   

   
21

8.
07

   
   

   
   

   
17

0.
74

   
   

   
   

   
22

0.
15

   
   

   
   

   
27

5.
30

   
   

   
   

   
21

2.
62

   
   

   
   

   
19

9.
15

   
   

   
   

   
22

9.
03

   
   

   
   

   
29

7.
19

   
   

   
   

   
35

8.
30

   
   

   
   

   
43

1.
14

   
   

   
   

   
65

0.
33

   
   

   
   

   

Av
er

ag
e 

Su
bs

id
y 

Pe
r U

ni
t

52
0.

64
   

   
   

   
   

48
4.

94
   

   
   

   
   

31
2.

85
   

   
   

   
   

27
0.

26
   

   
   

   
   

22
4.

46
   

   
   

   
   

41
8.

37
   

   
   

   
   

33
9.

66
   

   
   

   
   

25
3.

12
   

   
   

   
   

15
7.

58
   

   
   

   
   

22
.0

4
   

   
   

   
   

  
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
-

   
   

   
   

   
   

   

71
4.

60
   

   
   

   
   

70
3.

01
   

   
   

   
   

48
3.

59
   

   
   

   
   

49
0.

42
   

   
   

   
   

49
9.

76
   

   
   

   
   

63
0.

99
   

   
   

   
   

53
8.

81
   

   
   

   
   

48
2.

16
   

   
   

   
   

45
4.

77
   

   
   

   
   

38
0.

34
   

   
   

   
   

43
1.

14
   

   
   

   
   

65
0.

33
   

   
   

   
   

* U
ni

ts
 a

re
 b

ei
ng

 a
dd

ed
 in

 B
ro

ok
si

de
 V

ie
w

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fis
ca

l y
ea

r

 

 
 

55



H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
O

F 
TH

E 
C

IT
Y 

O
F 

W
IN

ST
O

N
-S

A
LE

M
FI

N
A

N
C

IA
L 

D
A

SH
BO

A
R

D
 - 

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s

A
V

A
IL

A
BL

E 
C

A
SH

 (e
xc

lu
si

ve
 o

f H
A

P 
R

es
er

ve
s)

N
ET

 IN
C

O
M

E 
(L

O
SS

) -
  (

Se
le

ct
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s)
 

3/
31

/2
02

2
 C

ur
re

nt
 F

Y 
FY

E 
20

21
 C

ha
ng

e 
O

ve
r 

Pr
io

r F
Y 

10
/1

/2
1-

3/
31

/2
2

Cu
rr

en
t F

Y
 C

ur
re

nt
 B

ud
ge

t 
 A

ve
ra

ge
   

  L
as

t 
3 

FY
s 

N
on

-F
ed

er
al

 C
as

h 
(C

or
p,

 C
CU

, e
tc

.)
$3
34
,6
44

$2
72
,2
39

$6
2,

40
5

LI
PH

 R
es

er
ve

 (
R

es
tr

ic
te

d)
$2
,1
08
,5
99

$3
,4
99
,8
49

($
1,
39
1,
25
0)

H
CV

 A
dm

in
($

40
,3

31
)

$5
8,
33
1

$4
4,
96
4

H
CV

P 
Ad

m
in

 F
ee

 R
es

er
ve

 (R
es

tr
ic

te
d)

$2
80
,7
19

$4
73
,0
83

($
19
2,
36
4)

Im
pe

ri
al

$2
5,
27
2

$3
1,
69
4

$3
6,
52
4

Co
rp

or
at

e
($
48
,3
75
)

($
13
,6
81
)

($
41
,2
06
)

To
ta

l A
va

ila
bl

e 
Ca

sh
 (

ex
cl

ud
es

 H
AP

 re
se

rv
e)

$2
,7
23
,9
62

$4
,2
45
,1
71

($
1,
52
1,
20
9)

00
3l

r  
  P

ie
dm

on
t

($
73
,6
67
)

($
67
,0
75
)

$3
3,
64
4

00
6l

r  
  C

le
ve

la
nd

$4
4,
09
4

$1
6,
69
2

$1
97
,9
02

00
8l

r  
  S

un
ri

se
($
13
6,
29
3)

($
96
,5
59
)

$5
,2
50

00
9l

r  
  C

ry
st

al
($

98
,8

53
)

($
99
,6
51
)

($
9,
42
8)

01
2l

r  
  H

ea
ly

($
89
,1
33
)

($
11
6,
01
4)

($
65
,9
17
)

02
1l

r  
  T

ow
nv

ie
w

$2
4,
91
6

$1
1,
05
7

$1
3,
21
0

02
2l

r  
  S

to
ne

y 
G

le
n

($
24
,0
88
)

($
13
,6
04
)

$1
6,
97
3

03
7l

r  
  T

he
 O

ak
s

($
6,
27
5)

($
5,
97
3)

$2
7,
92
2

03
8l

r  
  C

am
de

n 
St

at
io

n
$4
,1
25

($
8,
71
2)

($
2,
00
8)

04
0l

r  
  B

ro
ok

si
de

 V
ie

w
($
9,
68
5)

($
11
1)

($
1,
50
1)

16
0m

r  
Pl

az
a

($
10
,9
00
)

$1
7,
58
5

$4
1,
16
0

16
5m

r  
D

ra
yt

on
 P

in
es

$5
2,
56
7

$4
9,
95
4

$2
0,
27
3

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s

($
38

6,
62

6)
($

23
6,

06
7)

$3
17

,7
60

   
  D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
1,
26
3,
87
8)

($
1,
23
5,
86
5)

($
1,
24
8,
66
0)

To
ta

l S
el

ec
te

d 
Pr

og
ra

m
s 

N
et

 o
f D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n

($
1,

65
0,

50
4)

($
1,

47
1,

93
2)

($
93

0,
89

9)

$
0

$
50

0
,0
0
0

$
1,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
1,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
2,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
2,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
3,
0
00

,0
0
0

$
3,
5
00

,0
0
0

$
4,
0
00

,0
0
0

N
o
n
‐F
ed

er
al
 C
as
h
 (
C
o
rp
, C

C
U
,

et
c.
)

LI
P
H
 R
es
er
ve
 (
R
es
tr
ic
te
d
)

H
C
V
P
 A
d
m
in
 F
e
e 
R
e
se
rv
e

(R
e
st
ri
ct
ed

)

A
va
il
a
b
le
 C
a
sh
 ‐
Se
le
ct
ed

 P
ro
gr
a
m
s 
(e
xc
lu
si
ve
 o
f 
H
A
P
 R
es
er
ve
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

FY
E 
2
02

1

($
2
00

,0
0
0
)

($
1
50

,0
0
0
)

($
1
00

,0
0
0
)

($
5
0,
0
00

)

$
0

$
50

,0
0
0

$
10

0
,0
0
0

$
15

0
,0
0
0

$
20

0
,0
0
0

$
25

0
,0
0
0

Im
p
er
ia
l

C
o
rp
o
ra
te

0
03

lr
   
 P
ie
d
m
o
n
t

0
06

lr
   
 C
le
ve
la
n
d

0
08

lr
   
 S
u
n
ri
se

0
09

lr
   
 C
ry
st
al

0
12

lr
   
 H
ea
ly

0
21

lr
   
 T
o
w
n
vi
ew

0
37

lr
   
 T
h
e 
O
ak
s

0
40

lr
   
 B
ro
o
ks
id
e
 V
ie
w

N
et
 I
n
co
m
e 
(L
o
ss
) 
‐
(S
el
ec
te
d
 P
ro
gr
a
m
s)

C
u
rr
en

t 
FY

A
ve
ra
ge
   
  L
as
t 
3
 F
Ys

 
 

56


	HAWS Full Board Minutes MAY 2022
	Packet Page Dividers
	ED Report May 22
	May Development
	Crystal Towers
	Happy Hill
	The Commons
	Metropolitan Village
	Brookside View

	CNI April22 report
	HCV Report_March 2022
	Feb 21

	HCV Budget & Leasing Utilization
	HCV leased_EOP Success Rate Combined
	Public Housing Operations Report_ March  2022
	Sheet1

	Unsubsidized Housing Imperial Report_March 2022
	Unsubsidized Housing

	FEV Housing Report_March 2022
	FEV

	RE May 2022 CET Board Presentation
	Strong Families Initiative�Empowering Fathers, Mothers, and Children��
	�
	2022 Graduates�
	ERAP Impact
	RESIDENT COUNCIL

	HAWS March statements for May BOARD
	Financial Statements Resolution_HAWS_Mar2022
	HAWS March statements for May Committee Meeting
	HAWS March 2022 HIGHLIGHTS
	1 HAWS March 2022 BS
	2 HAWS March 2022 BS
	3 HAWS March 2022 IS
	4 HAWS March 2022 IS
	5 HAWS March 2022 DATA SHEET
	6 HAWS March 2022 DATA SHEET
	7 HAWS financial dashboard March 2022





